PAUL, WEISS, RIFKIND, WHARTON & GARRISON LLF

1285 AVENUE

*
OF THE AMERICAS

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10019-6064

TELEPHONE {212)
FACSIMILE {212)

373-30C0
T57-3990

LLOYD K, GARRISQON (1846-1991)

RANDOLPH E. PAUL

SIMON H. RIFKIND
LOUIS 5. WEISS
JOHN F. WHARTON

(1945-195806)
(1950-1995%)
(1927-1950)
(827-1877)

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NUMBER

(212) 373-3309

WRITER'S DIRECT FACSIMILE

(212) 492-0309

WRITER'S DIRECT E-MAIL ADDRESS

rrusso@paulweiss.com

1815 L STREET, NwW

WASHINGTON, DC 20036-5894

TELEPHONE (202) 223-7300
FACSIMILE (202) 223-7420

FUKOKU SEIMEN BUILDING

2-2 UCHISAIWAICHO 2:CHOME

CHIYODA

KU, TOKYO 100-0011, JAPAN

TELEPHONE (81-3) 3587-8101

FACSIMILE (81-3) 3587-8120

UNIT 3801, FORTUNE PLAZA OFFICE TOWER A

NO.

7 DONG SANHUAN ZHONGLU
CHAQ YANG DISTRICT
BEIJING 100020

PEOPLE’'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
TELEPHONE (88-10) 5828-6300
FACSIMILE (B8- 10} 6530-9070/9080

12TH FLOOR,

HONG KONG CLUB BUILDING
AA CHATER ROAD, CEMNTRAL
HONG KONG

8 TELEPHONE (852) 2536-9933

MQ/I pGG‘ @

0,

A

Sef.,b‘-‘ess,-
72 a

FACSIMILE (852) 2336-9622
ej/ ALDER CASTLE

10 NOBLE STREET
DON EC2V 71U, U.K.

ELEPHONE (44 20) 7367 1600

ACSIMILE (44 20) 7367 16350

h’%ﬁ, e

05 0

August 12, 2008

Securities and Exchange Commission

100 F Street, NE

Washington, DC 20549
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Enclosed on behalf of Swiss Reinsurance Company (the “Company”) is a
copy of the Company’s Second Quarter 2008 Report and the related press release. This
information is being furnished pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) under the Securities Exchange

Act of 1934,

Please feel free to call me at (212) 373-3309 if you have any questions
regarding this matter.
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PAUL, WEISS, RIFKIND, WHARTON & GARRISON LLP

Securities and Exchange Commission

Please acknowledge acceptance of this letter and the enclosures by
date-stamping the enclosed copy of this letter and returning it to our messenger, who has
been instructed to wait.

Very truly yours,

/W%é% 7% S

Raphael M. Russo

cc:  Andre Pfanner, Esq., Swiss Reinsurance Company
Mark S. Bergman, Esq., Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison, LLP
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Washington, Do

News release
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Swiss Re

Swiss Re reports net income of CHF 0.6 billion in the second quarter 2008
Strong performance in Property & Casualty and Life & Health businesses
Earnings per share of CHF 1.70

Annualised return on equity of 8.5%

Contact:

Media Relations, Zurich
Telephone +41 43 285 7171

Corporate Communications, London
Telephone +44 20 7833 3445

Corporate Communications, Asia
Telephone +862 2582 3660

C te G icath New York

P

Telephone +1 212 317 5663

Investor Relations, Zurich
Telephone +41 43 285 4444

Swiss Reinsurance Company Ltd
Mythenguai 50/60

P.O, Box

CH-8022 Zurich

Telephone +41 43 285 2121
Fax +4143 28652999
WWW.SWiSsre.com

Zurich, 5 August 2008 - Swiss Re reported net income of

CHF 0.6 billion for the second quarter of 2008 despite the
continuing challenging financial market environment. The
Property & Casualty and Life & Heaith businesses continued te
deliver strong performance. Eamings per share were CHF 1.70.
Annualised return on equity was 8.5%. Swiss Re is very strongly
capitalised with a significant excess over the capital required for a
AA rating.

Jacques Aigrain, Swiss Re’s Chief Executive Officer, said:

"The continued strong performance of Property & Casualty and
Life & Health demonstrates our ability to generate healthy
operating earnings, even in challenging market conditions. The
financial market turbulence continues, but, despite this, we are
strongly capitalised and our investment portfolio remains seund.”

Swiss Re reported net income of CHF 0.6 billion or CHF 1.70

per share for the second quarter of 2008. Return on equity was
equivalent to an annualised rate of 8.5% for the quarter and 8.4%
for the half year. The unrealised mark-to-market loss on the
structured credit default swaps in run-off was CHF 362 million for
the guarter. While this business is in run-off, Swiss Re continues to
be exposed to market value fluctuations on the underlying securities
and estimates mark-to-market losses on the structured credit default
swaps in run-off of CHF 163 million for the month of July 2008.

Compared to the first quarter of 2008, shareholders’ equity
decreased 8% in the second quarter to CHF 25.6 billion due to
valuation effects on the investment portfolio of CHF 1.7 billion,
resulting from interest rate moves and dividends paid of

CHF 1.3 billion. At the end of July 2008, the Group had completed
49% of its CHF 7.75 billion share buy-back programme target,
ahead of schedule and reflecting Swiss Re’s solid capital base.
Book value per share was CHF 77.65 at the end of June,
compared to CHF 83.26 at the end of March 2008.

Swiss Re’s businesses continued to generate strong resulis.
Property & Casualty once again delivered strong performance with
an excellent combined ratio of 92.3%, demonstrating Swiss Re's
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effective cycle management. Against a background of a softening
pricing cycle, the Group’s focus on underwriting quality and careful
risk selection enabled Property & Casualty to deliver operating
income of CHF Q.8 billion, despite sharply lower investment return
allocation in the quarter.

Life & Health operating income was CHF 0.6 billion, an increase of
1% compared to the second quarter of 2007, benefiting from
significantly improved mortality and morbidity experience, Relative
to the first quarter of 2008, Admin Re® business was impacted by
lower investment gains.

Financial Markets delivered operating income of CHF 1.3 billien,
excluding the mark-to-market loss on the structured credit default
swaps in run-off, reflecting a solid investment yield of 5.2%.
Annualised return on investments (which excludes the impact of
the structured credit default swaps in run-off) was 3.0% for the
quarter. The decrease in the return on investments was mainly due
to the impact of the Group's hedging programmes. The
programmes are effective as they protect the portfolio against the
risk of impairments, but lead, in the shorter term, to volatility in
Swiss Re’s return on investments on an accounting basis. The
Group’s investment portfolio quality continues to be high, with
only minor impairments totalling CHF 175 mitlion and low net
exposure to listed equities.

Jacques Aigrain said: “The difficult market environment also
creates new opportunities. Underpinned by its strict underwriting
discipline, expansion in emerging markets and new product
offerings, Swiss Re has the execution capability and capital
strength 1o seize these opportunities.”

As a case in point, on 5 August 2008, Swiss Re agreed to acquire
Barclays Life Assurance Company Ltd for a cash purchase price of
GBP 753 million. Swiss Re will acquire approximately 760 000 life
insurance and pension policies, as well as annuity contracts,
representing approximately GBP 6.8 billion in invested assets. The
transaction is accretive to economic and US GAAP earnings and is
expected to achieve an ROE in excess of Swiss Re’s over-the-cycle
target of 14%. This transaction has no effect on Swiss Re's
previously announced share buy-back programme — the buy-back of
CHF 7.75 billion of shares is expected to be completed as
scheduled by April 2010,

Swiss Re anticipates additional demand for life and non-life run-off
solutions, which will allow the Group to further grow its Admin Re®
business in the United Kingdom and North America, and to venture
into new markets as opportunities arise. Swiss Re’s latest
securitisation, the USD 150 million of multi-peril natural catastrophe
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protection through the Vega capital programme, affirms Swiss Re’s
leading role in insurance-linked securities product innovation.

Swiss Re maintains its targets of earnings per share growth of
10% and return on equity of 14% over the cycle.

Media conference call

Swiss Re will hold a media conference call this morning at 10.30
am (CET). The slides for the first quarter results are available on
www.swissre.com. You are kindly requested to dial in 10 minutes
prior to the start using the following numbers:

From Switzerland: +41 (0)44 800 9674

From Germany: +49 (0)69 9897 2623
From France: +33 (0}1 70 99 4283
From UK: +44 {0)20 7138 0845

Analysts’ conference call

Swiss Re will hold an analysts’ conference call this afternoon at 2
pm (CET). You are kindly requested to dial in 10 minutes prior to
the start using the following numbers:

From Switzerland: +41 (0)44 800 9659
From Germany: +49 (0)69 9897 2622
From France +33{0)1 7099 4270
From UK: +44 (0)20 7138 0809
From US: +1718 3541158

Notes to editors

Swiss Reinsurance Company Ltd

Swiss Re is a leading and highly diversified global reinsurer. The company operates
through offices in more than 25 countries. Founded in Zurich, Switzerland. in 1863,
Swiss Re offers financial services products that enable risk-taking essential to
enterprise and progress. The company’s traditional reinsurance products and related
services for property and casualty. as well as the life and health business are
complemented by insurance-based corporate finance solutions and supplementary
services for comprehensive risk management. Swiss Re is rated "AA-" by Standard &
Poor’s, “Aa2” by Moody's and “A+" by A M. Best.

Cautionary note on forward-looking statements
Certain statements and ilfustrations contained herein are forward-ooking. These
statements and illustrations provide current expeciations of {uture events based on
certain assumptions and include any statement that does not directly relate to a historical
fact or current fact. Forward-looking statements are typically identified by wards or
phrases such as “anticipate”, “assume”, “believe”, “continue”, “estimate”, "expect”.
“foresee”. “intend”, “may increase” and “may fluctuate” and similar expressions or by
future or conditional verbs such as “will”, “should”, “would™ and "could™. These forward-
looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors,
which may cause Swiss Re’s actual results, performance, achievements or prospects to
be materially different from any future results, performance, achievements or prospects
expressed or implied by such statements. Such factors include, among others:
« changes in global economic conditions and the risk of a global economic
downturn;
« direct and indirect impact of continuing deterioration in the credit markets, and
further adverse rating actions by credit rating agencies in respect of structured
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credit products or other credit-related exposures and of monoline insurance
companies;

the occurrence of other unanticipated market developments or trends;

the ability to maintain sufficient liguidity and access te capital markets;

the cyclicality of the reinsurance industry;

uncertainties in estimating reserves;

the effect of market conditions, including the global equity and credit markets,
and the level and volatility of equity prices, interest rates, currency values and
other market indices;

changes in Swiss Re’s investment results;

uneertainties in valuing credit default swaps and other credit-related instruments;
the frequency. severity and development of insured claim events;

acts of terrorism and acts of war;

mortality and morbidity experience;

policy renewal and lapse rates:

changes in rating agency policies or practices;

ithe lowering or loss of one of the financial or claims-paying ratings of one or more
of Swiss Re's subsidiaries;

political risks in the countries in which Swiss Re operates or in which it insures risks;
extraordinary events affecting Swiss Re's clients and other counterparties, such
as bankruptcies, liquidations and other credit-related events;

risks associated with implementing Swiss Re’s business strategies;

the impact of current, pending and future legislation, regulation and regulatory
and legal actions;

the impact of significant investments, acquisitions or dispositions. and any delays,
unexpected costs or other issues experienced in cannection with any such
transactions, including, in the case of acquisitions. issues arising in connection
with integrating acquired operations;

changing levels of competition; and

operational factors, including the efficacy of risk management and other internal
procedures in managing the foregoing risks.

These factors are not exhaustive. Swiss Re operates in a continually changing
environment and new risks emerge continually. Readers are cautioned not to place
undue reliance an forward-looking statements. Swiss Re undertakes no obligation to
publicly revise or update any forward-loaking statements, whether as a result of new
information, future gvents or otherwise.
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Key information

Corporate highlights

» Netincome of CHF Q.6 billion, down
53% with strong operating perform-
ance; earnings per share of CHF 1.70;
book value per share of CHF 77.65

a Return on equity of 8.5% (annual-
ised); shareholders’ equity of CHF
25.8 billion

w Property &Casualty reported operat-
ing income of CHF 0.8 billion with a
combined ratio of 92.3%

a life 8 Health operating income of
CHF 0.6 billion; benefit ratio of 77.56%

s Financiat Markets delivered a return
on investments of 3.0% (annualised}

» Structured credit default swaps in
run-off generated a further unrealised
mark-to-market loss of CHF 362 mil-
lion in the second guarter

a Share buy-back reached CHF 3.8 bii-
lion Yy the end of July 2008; 49% of
CHF 7.75 billion target completed

Financial highlights (unaudited)
For the three months ended 30 June

CHF millicns, uniess othetwise stated 2007 2008 Change in %
Property&Casualty S
Premiums earned L 4843 3452 .-
Combined ratio. traditional business in % 90.6 92.3

Life&Heatth e
Premiums earned o o 3112 2662 -14
Benefit ratio % 89.6 77.5

Financial Markets

Operating income N 2679 .99 -62
Return on investments in % 5.2 3.0

Group

Premiums earned 7955 =23
Netincome . 1194 —53
Earnings per share in CHF ; R 3.50 =51
Shareholders’ equity (31.12.2007/30.06.2008) 31867 =20

Réturn on equity in %, (annualised) T 15.9¢ 8.5

Number of employees'(31.12.2007,/30.06 2008} 11702 11687
TParmanent staff

Financial strength ratings

asof 31 July 2008 58P Moody's A M. Bsst
Rating I AA- hel

QOutlook stable stable

Share performance
Market information as of 31 July 2008
Shereprce (nCHEL
Market capitalisation {in CHF millions)

_..B580,
23160

Performance 2003-31 July 2008 {pa.) Year to 31 July 2008
SwissRein% ... ...258 o188
Swiss Market Index in % Al =15.8_
DJ Europe STOXX Insurance Index in % 3.3 -25.1
200 Share pice in CHF Annual perlarmance in %
180 e
160 el AT
120 i YA T TV
120 i "
0o, i il NN
50 Ty, Y e I
60 Y N
40 40
20 20
0 ' 0
-20
-40
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

- Swiss Re = Swiss Markelindex = DJ Europe STOXX Insurance Index
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Letter to shareholders

From left-

Petar Forstmoser

Chairman of the Beard of Directors
Jacques Aigrain

Chief Executive Officer

2 Swiss Re Second Quarter 2008 Report

Dear shareholders,

Faced with a challenging environment, characterised by turbulent financial markets,
Swiss Re continued to deliver strong operating performance in the Property & Casualty
and Life &Health businesses. Annualised return on investments was 3% for the second
guarter of 2008. Net income was disappointing at CHF 0.6 billion or CHF 1.70 per share,
down 53% from the same guarter in 2007. Last year’s second quarter result benefited
from realised gains; the second quarter of 2008, however, was impacted by realised
losses. and further mark-to-market losses on the structured credit default swaps in run-
off of CHF 362 million; this is in line with our June 2008 communication.

Return on equity was an annualised rate of 8.5% for the quarter and 8.4% for the half
year. Book vaiue per share was CHF 77.65 at the end of June 2008, compared 1o
CHF 83.26 at the end of March 2008.

Leveraging our strengths

Swiss Re delivered strong performance in Property & Casualty with an excellent com-
bined ratio of 92.3%. As a comparison to our peers, the more relevant combined ratio
that excludes the unwind of discount was an even better 80.3%. We remain cammitted
10 premium rate adequacy in order to preserve the guality of Swiss Re's earnings. As a
result, Property & Casualty delivered sound operating income of CHF 0.8 billion in the
face of declining cession rates and continuing pressure on prices, Qur policy of actively
managing the cycle goes beyond merely withdrawing capacity; it also focuses on re-
ducing earnings vo'atility. The recent quota share arrangement with Berkshire Hathaway
illustrates this and improves our capital flexibility.

Life & Health operating income was stable at CHF 0.6 billion. While the result benefited
from significantly improved mortality and morbidity experience. it was impacted by a
lower investrnent result in the period. We completed the fourth variable annuity reinsur-
ance transaction in a series of deals with a single client, demonstrating the potential of
this business to create a flow of future income. Admin Re® was somewhat weaker over
the same quarter of the previous year, as operating improvements were of{set by fow in-
vestment returns.

Financial Markets delivered operating income of CHF 1.3 biilion. excluding the mark-to-
market loss on the structured credit default swaps in run-oif. Annualised return on invest-
ments was 3.0 % for the quarter, or a solid 4.4% for the half year. Compared to the
second quarter of 2007, the return was lower as we incurred unrealised mark-to-market
losses on derivatives used 1o adjust our interest rate duration. These hedges are effective
from an economic stangpoint, but lead, in the short term, to accounting related volatility
in our earnings. This is because the market value changes in the hedges are recognised
immediately in earnings while changes in the value of our investments are typically
recogrised in shareholders’ equity. We have a low expasure to listed equities, with signi-
ficant hedging protection in place. The running yield continues to be strong at 5.2%.

Swiss Re has the execution capability and capital strength 10 seize new opportunities the
difficult market environment creates. Additional dermand for life and non-life run-off solu-
tions will allow us to grow our Admin Re® business and other lines of business, and to
potentialty venture into new markets as opporiunities arise. We also expect investors to
increasingly fook for instruments that are uncorrelated te the financial markets downtusn,
a development we believe will allow us to expand our insurance-linked financial products
business. Qur latest natural catastrophe securitisation, Vega, affirms Swiss Re's role in in-
surance-linked securities product innovation as it provides transparency to investors by
utilising index- and modelled loss-based triggers with fixed risk profiles,




Book value

Per comman share {CHF)
as of 31 December, current year as of 30 Juna

gan 2200

7387 = o 7785

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Largest ever Admin Re® transaction

On 5 August 2008, Swiss Re agreed to acauire Barclays Life Assurance Company Ltd
for a cash purchase price of GBP 753 million, which represents a significant discount to
ermbedded value. Swiss Fe will acquire a closed book of approximately 760 Q00 lite in-
surance and pension policies, as well as annuity contracts, representing appreximately
GBP 6.8 billion in invested assets and an annual premium income ¢f approximately
GBP 350 million. The transaction is accretive to economic and US GAAP earnings and
is expected to achieve an ROE in excess of Swiss Re's over-the-cycle target of 14%.

Strong capital base

Swiss Re is focused on providing clients, counterparties and sharehelders with a sound
capital base, one consistent with a AA financial strength rating. In fact, the company
operates with substantial excess capital. Compared to the capital requirement for a AA
financial strength rating, excess capital stood at CHF 8.8 billion as of 31 December
2007. This strang capital base has been the backbone of our resilience over along and
successful history, It is the foundation that gives our clients confidence that we can help
them achieve their business goals, and it also allows us 1o seize value-creating opportu-
nities in the insurance market. The closed book transaction with Barclays Life described
ahove is a case in point.

Current accounting rules under both IFRS and US GAAP are focused on valuing assets
at market prices where feasible. Unfortunately. this creates an imbalance as insurance
liabilities are not valued on a mark-to-market basis. Given this lack of symmetry, interest
rate related changes in the market value of our assets are not matched by a correspond-
ing change in the economic value of our insurance liabilities. When interest rates go up.
as was the case in the second guarter of 2008 for a large part of our fixed income port-
folio, the value of our assets on a mark-to-market basis is technically lower. This results in
a short-term reduction in shareholders’ equity and book value per share. The accounting
mismatch adds to the complexity, and it was with that in mind that we communicated
our Economic Value Managerent (EVM} results in May 2008.

Swiss Re focuses its investment philosophy on the asset-liability matching principle. This
means that the duration of the assets generally matches the estimated duration of the
liabilities. We have the ability to hold our fixed income securities until maturity and are
not forced sellers. The rermaining asset price movements in shareholders” eguity tend 1o
reverse over time as underlying securities mature. From an economic perspective, higher
interest rates are relatively beneficial to our industry as they generate higher investment
yields.

Impairments were marginal at CHF 175 millicn in the quarter, which demonstrates our
cautious sefection of assets in our investment portfolio and their very high average rating.
Equity exposure has been systematically hedged as well as largely reduced in absolute
amount. This allowed us to avoid, notwithstanding mark-to-market effects on listed and
unlisted equity securities, any significant net losses in equity investments in the second
quarter of 2008,

Due to valuation effects on our investments of CHF 1.7 billion and dividends paid of
CHF 1.3 billion, shareholders” equity decreased 8% ¢ CHF 25.6 billion in the second
quarter of 2008. Qur share buy-back programme currently stands at 49% of our

CHF 7.75 billion target and is expected to be completed as scheduled by April 2010,
The transaction with Barclays Life has no effect on the programme. This is further testi-
mony 1o our robust capital base.

Swiss Re Second Quarter 2008 Report 3
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Into July

For the month of July 2008, we estimate mark-to-matket losses on the structured credit
default swaps in run-off of CHF 163 million. While our investment porttolio and the struc-
wured credit default swaps are still exposed 10 market volatility, our capital base and earn-
ings power remain strong, praviding us with ample resources to grow our business.

New senior appointments

Swiss Re's Board of Directors has appointed Stefan Lippe as Deputy CEC. In addition,
Stefan will succeed Andreas Beerli as Chief Operating Officer, effective 1 September
2008. Andreas will remain a Member of the Executive Committee until he retires on 30
June 2009, Andreas has served Swiss Re for over twenty years, providing an impartant
contribution 1o the company's development as a leading and highly diversified global
reinsurer, He was Managing Director of our business in ltaly. and Head of the Americas
Division between 2000 and 2005. In his current role as Chief Operating Officer, he
played a pivotal role in the successful integration of GE Insurance Solutions, Swiss Re's
largest ever acquisition. His drive, energy and dedication have been an example to us all
and we would like to express our gratitude and sincere appreciation of his commitment
to Swiss Re and to you, our shareholders.

At Swiss Re, we understand how crucial disciplined underwriting is to the success of
your company. Consequently, the Board of Directors has appointed Brian Gray. currently
Head of Property & Specialty, as Chief Underwriting Officer and Member of the Executive
Committee. Brian will 1ake up his duties as of 1 September 2008. These appeintiments
demonstrate that we have the necessary talent within the company 10 extend Swiss Re's
leadership in risk management solutions in a changing risk transfer landscape.

Well equipped for the future

The insurance and financial mariet environment is unlikely to become any less demand-
ing in the short term. However, we believe that this environment offers fresh oppertuni-
ties far well capitalised companies such as Swiss Re. We will stay focused on our ¢clients
and our operational performance. We will continue 10 enhance and integrate our tradi-
tional and capital market product offerings in order to close attractive deals. Despite the
challenges, we are confident that Swiss Re’s solid capital base, combined with our strict
underwriting discipline, expansion in emerging markets and new product offerings will
result in economic profit growth and increased return on equity for you, our shareholders,

Zurich, 5 August 2008

A e= G gl heprns

Peter Forstmoser Jacques Aigrain
Chairman of the Board of Disectors Chief Executive Officer




Key events

18 April

144th Annual General Meeting
Sharehao!ders approved an 18% increase
in dividend to CHF 4.00 per share

7 May

Swiss Re’s GlobeCat transaction
named Deal of the Year

Energy Risk magazine named Swiss Re's
USD 85 million GlebeCat transaction,
covering windstorm events in the LIS

as well as earthquakes in California and
Central America, Deat of the Year

26 May

Swiss Re recognised as admitted rein-
surer in Brazil

Swiss Reinsurance America Corporation
and Swiss Reinsurance Company ktd
were recognised as admitted reinsurers
with the ability o sell reinsurance in the
newly de-regulated Brazil marketplace

11 June

Joint operations for electronic data
exchange in accounting and settlement
launchad

Swiss Re and global insurance broker Guy
Carpenter successiully implemented jaint
operations for electronic data exchange in
accounting and setilement

30 June

Swiss Re obtained USD 150 million
natural catastrophe protection

Swiss Re obtained USD 160 million pro-
tection against North Atlantic burricane,
Eurepean windstorm, Californian earth-
quake and Japanese typhoon through a
natural catastrophe protection programme
named Vega Capital Ltd

Swiss Re Second Quarter 2008 Report &




Group

Strong performance in Property & Casualty and Life &Health
was partly offset by a lower investment result in the wake of
continuing volatility in the capital markets. Net income was
CHF 0.6 billion for the second quarter of 2008 with earnings

per share of CHF 1.70.

6 Swiss Re Second Quarter 2008 Report

Group results

Swiss Re reported net income of CHF Q.6 billion in the second quarter of 2008, repre-
senting a 53% decrease. compared to the second quarter of 2007, Earnings per share
were 51% lower at CHF 1.70.

The Swiss franc increased 16% against both the US dollar and the British pound versus
second quarter 2007 average rates. As Swiss Re’s business is globa), currency fluctua-
ticns can markedly affect the comparison of year-on-year reported income statement
and balance sheet figures,

Premiums earned declined 23% to CHF 6.1 billion, mainly as a result of disciplined under-
writing, the quota share agreement with Berkshire Hathaway, as well as the impact of
fareign exchange movements.

The Group's investment income and net realised gains include the investment result from
assets backing unit-linked and with-profit policies. These returns are credited to policy-
holders” accounts and therefore excluded from the following comments on the invest-
ment performance of the Group.

MNet investment income was CHF 2.0 billion. a 22% decrease compared to the prior year
period. Investment income from corperate and government bonds increased 5% at con-
stant foreign exchange rates, more than offset by the negative perfoermance of listed and
private equity. Foreign exchange movements had a negative effect of 10% guarter on
quarter,

Income statement

CHF millans. lar tha thres months sndac 30 June 2007 2008 Change in %
Revenues

Premiums earned 7955 817 3
Fee incame from policyholders 278 201 -28
Net investment income 2922

Net realised investment gaing/losses 1282

Qther revenues 87

Total revenues 12534

Expenses

Claims and claim adjustment expenses -3139 =2122 =32

d health benefits o -3017 ~ -2039 -32
est credited to policyholders o -1755 395 -

Acguisiticn costs -1667 ~ =-1218
Other expenses -l1a =718
Interest expenses ~-401 -393
Total expenses -11010 -6153
Income before Income tax expense 1524 17N
Income tax expense -330 -207
Net income 1184 564




Group

Net realised investment losses were CHF 0.7 billion compared to nil in the second quar-
ter of 2007. This decrease was primarily due to a further unrealised mark-to-market loss
of CHF 362 million on the structured credit default swaps in run-off, losses on derivatives
used for hedging corporate bond exposure and mark-to-market losses on portfolios des-
ignated as trading.

Other revenues decreased 59% to CHF 36 million in the second quarter of 2008.

Claims and claim adjustment expenses decreased 32% to CHF 2.1 billion. The reduction
was a combination of low natural catastrophe and man-made losses, strict underwriting,
the quota share agreement with Berkshire Hathaway and foreign exchange effects. Prior
year claims development was slightly positive. mainly due 10 better than expected expe-
rience in the property and specialty lines of business.

Life and heaith benefits decreased 32% to CHF 2.0 billion, mainly as a result of better
meortality and morbidity experience compared 10 the same quarter in 2007, and foreign
exchange movements.

Interest credited 10 policyholders reflects the investment performance on the underlying
assets, which is passed through to contract holders. In the second guarter of 2008, an
investment loss of CHF 0.4 billion was passed through 10 policyholders, compared to an
investment gain of CHF 1.8 hillion in the prior year period.

Acquisition costs decreased 22% to CHF 1.2 bilion. The acquisition cost ratio was 19.9%
in the second quarter of 2008, compared to 19.6% in the same period of the previous
year,

COther expenses decreased 32% to CHF 0.8 billion in the second quarter of 2008. com-
pared to the second quarter of 2007, mainly due 1o lower variable compensation and
foreign exchange mavements.

Interest expenses decreased 2% to CHF 393 million.

For the second quarter of 2008, the Group's effective tax rate was 26.8%, compared to
21.7% in the same period of the previous vear, resulting in a total tax charge of CHF 207
million.

Shareho!ders’ equity decreased 8% to CHF 25.6 billion compared to the end of the first
quarter of 2008. This decline is mainly due to a decrease in unrealised gains of CHF 1.7
billion, caused by higher interest rates and credit spread widening. and dividends paid
of CHF 1.3 billion in the second quarter of 2008, partially offset by positive foreign ex-
change impacts of CHF 0.5 billion.

Book value per share was CHF 77.65 at tha end of June 2008, compared to CHF 83.26
at the end of the first quarter of 2008.

For the second quarter of 2008, annualised return on equity was 8.5%, compared to
15.9% for the same guarter of the prior year.

Income reconciliation

The income reconciliation table reconciles the income from the business segments and
the operations of the Corporate Centre with the Group’s consolidated net income before
tax. Net realised gains or losses on certain financial instruments, certain currency ex-
change gains and losses, and other Income and expensas - such as indirect taxes, capi-
tal taxes and interest charges = have been excluded from the assessment of each seg-
ment’s perfermance.

Swiss Re Second Quarter 2008 Report 7




Group

income reconciliation

CHF milliens, lor tha three months ended 30 Juns 2007 2008 Changein%
ing Income
perty&Casualty A 1637 826 -50
Lifa & Health L 553 557 1
Financial Markets 2479 951 -62
Allpcation -2461 -1319 -48
Total operating Income 2208 1015 =54
Corporate Centre expenses -73 =50 -32
Items excluded from the segments:
__Netinvestment income 35 L 71
Net realisad invesiment gaing/losses =254 -142 —44
Fereign exchange gains/iosses 28 251 —
o iNANGING COSLS e I L S
Other income/expenses -81 =51 =16
Net income bafore tax 1624 M -49
Property & Casuaity

Property & Casualty operating income decreased 50% to CHF 0.8 billion in the second
guarter of 2008, compared 10 CHF 1.6 billion in the same period of the previous year.
Excluding the impact of net realised investrnent gains or losses, the result of the Property
& Casualty segment decreased 24%.

The second quarter result of 2008 reflected strict underwriting across all lines of business,
a lower investment result as well as favourable reserve cevelopments, mainiy in the
property line of business. Net investment income decreased 17% to CHF G.9 hillion,
compared to CHF 1.1 billion in the second quarier of 2007. The decrease was 7% at
constary foreign exchange rates. Net realised losses were CHF 0.3 billion, compared to
realised gains of CHF 0.1 bitlion in the same period of the previous year.

Net premiums earned decreased 29% to CHF 3.5 billion from CHF 4.8 billion in the sec-
ond guarter of 2007, due to strictly controlled underwriting, the quota share agreement
with Berkshire Hathaway, and foreign exchange mavements, At constant foreign exchange
rates, premiums decreased 22% compared to 2007

The combined ratio for the second quarter of 2008 was 92.3%. compared t0 90.6% in
the second quarter of the previous year. Prior year claims development was marginally
positive for the reporting period. The property business benefited from lower man-made
and natural catastrophe claims, compared tc the second quarter of 2007, resulting in a
combined ratio of 64.9% compared to 79.6% in the same period of 2007. The casualty
combined ratio was 116.5%, compared to 109.7% in the second quarter of 2007. The
increase was mainly driven by poor experience in workers’ compensation business. Spe-
cialty combined ratio increased 1o 94.0% from 77.2%, mainly due to the credit business,
partially offset by the positive performance of aviation and engineering business.

B Swiss Re Second Quarter 2008 Report
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Life &Health

Qperating income remained stable at CHF 0.6 billion in the second quarter of 2008.
Favourable morbidity in the traditional health and Admin Re® segments together with
improved mortality in the traditional life business in North America and Europe were off-
set by lower investment returns. Investment returns included net realised gains in 2007
compared to net realised losses in 2008, Admin Re® recorded an operating oss of

CHF 22 million as a resu't of net realised investment losses; the underlying business
performed at expected levels. Excluding foreign exchange effects and the impact of net
realised gains or losses, Life & Health operating income rose 67%.

Premiums and fee income decreased 16%, or 4.2% at constant foreign exchange rates,
to CHF 2.9 billion, In the traditional life and health business the decrease was primarily
due to lower in-force and new business volumes in Europe, as well as to lower volumes
in the US. The decline in Admin Re® income was driven by the run-of{ nature of the port-
folio and the sale of the new business operations of Tomorrow {the rebranded

GE Life UK) to LV= (formerly known as Liverpool Victoria) in December 2007.

The benefit ratio, calculated as claims divided by premiumns earned, both of which ex-
clude unit-linked and with-profit business, decreased to 77.5% in the second quarter of
2008, compared to 89.6% in the same quarter of 2007. Across North America and Eu-
rope. the benefit ratio improved primarily due 10 the favourable morbidity and mortality
experience.

Financial Markets

The annualised return on investrments, which excludes the mark-to-market loss on the
structured credit default swaps in run-off, was 3.0% in the second quarter of 2008. com-
pared 10 5.2% in the same guarter of the previeus year. For the first half of 2008, the
rewurn on investments was 4.4% in comparison to 5.3% in 2007,

Net assets under management were CHF 158.0 billion at the end of June 2008, com-
pared to CHF 158.2 billion at the end of March 2008, The positive effect in foreign ex-
change rates was more than offset by the change in market values.

QOperating income for the quarter was CHF 1.0 billion. compared to CHF 2.5 billion in
the second quarter of 2007

Net investment income decreased 15% to CHF 1.9 billion versus the second quarter of
2007. At constant foreign exchange rates nat investment income decreased 5%. The
running yield increased to 5.2% from 5.0% in the respective periods.

Net realised losses amounted to CHF .9 billion in the second guarter of 2008, com-
pared to gains of CHF 0.3 billion in the second quarter of 2007, This change was prima-
rily due o the mark-1o-market loss on the trading portfolios and interest rate derivatives,
as well as 10 realised losses on the sale of corporate bonds. Interest rate derivatives are
used to match the fixed income portfolio to the duration of the insurance liabilities. The
hedges were etfective from an economic standpoint, but contnbute, in the shorter term.
to volatility in the Group's réturn on investment.

In addition, the structured credit default swaps in run-oif incurred a further mark-to-
market loss of CHF 362 million in the second quarter of 2008.

The decrease in expenses of CHF 125 million, which are included in net investment in-
come, was mainly driven by lower variable compensaticn.

Swiss Re Second Quarter 2008 Report 9
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Net unrealised gains were CHF 1.0 billion at the end of the second quarter of 2008,
compared to CHF 3.4 billion at the end of the first quarter of 2008, The decrease was
mainly due to credit spread widening and an increase in interest rates.

At the end of June 2008, the credit spread exposure — as measured by stress [oss to
widening credit spreads based on the largest spread increases during any six-month
period between 1988 and 2007 — was reduced by means of credit default swaps from
a gross exposure of CHF 2.9 billion to a net stress exposure of CHF 2.5 billion,

Swiss Re's exposure to publicly traded equities was reduced by means of equity deriva-
tives from a gross exposure of CHF 0.7 billion at the end of June 2008 to CHF 0.6 billion
on a net basis. The stress test exposure is measured by assuming a 30% fall in equity
markets with a simultanecus increase in volatility.

Outlook

The outloak remains challenging in the short term due to the volatility of capital markets
and the softening property and casualty pricing cycle. Nevertheless, this offers epportu-
nities for scundly capitalised companies. and Swigs Re continues to work hard to deliver
economic profit growth through innovative and efficient solutions for its clients. Swiss Re
maintains its focus on active cycle management and careful risk selection. At the same
time, it continues to manage volatility on both sides of the balance sheet through active
hedging of bath underwriting and investment exposures. Swiss Be remains committed
1o its targets of 14% ROE and 10% compound EPS growth over the cycle.




Income statement {(unaudited)

Thres months anded 30 June S months ended 30 Juns
CHF millions Note 2007 2008 2007 2008
Revenuas [ s
Premiums sarned 7,10 7955 _._8114 16046 12571
Fee income from policyholders . 7.10 278 200 A1 . 384
Net investment income 2. 10 2922 ... 2287 5118 . aees
Net realisad investment gains/losses 2,10 1282 -1714 2360 -3855,
Other revenues 10 87 36 1564 105
Total revenues 12634 6924 24167 13871
Expenses -
Claims and claim adjustment sxpenses 7.10 -3139 o -6551
Life and health benefits B 7.10 =307 -2039 -5810
Interest credited to policyholders 10 ~1755 ....395 -2391
Acquisition costs 7.10 -1657 ~~ =1216 -3114
Other expenses. i0 -1141 - )
Interest expenses 10 -401 . -393 -737
Tota! expenses -11010. -6153 -20894 =-12394
Income befors icome tax expense 1526, .. AT ..3273 1477
Income 1ax expense -330 -207 =760 =289
Net income 1194 564 2523 1188

Earnings per share in CHF o
Basic 8 3.50 1.70 728 .. _354
Dilutad 8 3.22 1.65 6.70 3.43

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Group financial statements.
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Balance sheet (unaudited)

Assets
CHF millions Note 31.12.2007 30.06.2008
Investments 2,3.4 e
Fixed income securities: e
Awailable-for-sale, at fair value (including 9045 in 2007 and 9333 tn 2008 subject 1o securities
lending and repurchase agreements} (amortised cost: 2007: 105 995, 2008: 80 338) 071810 89262
Trading {including 15000 in 2007 and 6 178 in 2008 subject to securities lending
and repurchase agreements} 51793 42800
Equity securities: R
Available-tor-sale, at fair value (including 528 in 2007 and 110 in 2008 subjact to securities
lending and repurchase agreements) (amortised cost: 2007: 903%; 2008: 3 951) 10769 4471
Trading 22103 17238
Policy loans, morigages and other loans 7414 B384
Invastmeni real estate 2682 2377
Short-tarm investrments, at amortised cost which epproximates fair valug 8786 12921
QOther invested assets 16465 14275
Tota! invastments 227812 189828
Cash and cash squivalants 11531 10891
Accrued investment income 2139 1936
Premiums and other receivables 14341
Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid claims and policy benefits 7 14232
Funds held by cading companies 14206
Daefarred acquisition costs 5.7 5152
Acquired present value of future prefits 5 6769
Goodwill 4897
income taxes racoverable 1049
Other assets 5160
Tots! assets 307287 269766

The accompanying notes are an integra! part of the Group financial siatements.
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Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

Balance sheet [unaudited)

CHF milkions. Nota 31122007 30.08.2008
Liabilitles

Unpaid cfaims and claim adjustment expenses 7 88528

Liabilities for life and health policy benefits 37 50026

Provisions for linked liabilities 7 41340

Unearned pramiums 7722

Funds held uncer reinsurance ireaties 8377

Reinsurance balances payable 5384

Income taxes payable 679

Deferred and cther non-current taxes 3817

Shartterm deb B 12668 10597
Accrued expenses and othar liabilities 33652
Long-term debt 6 23337

Total liabllities 275420

Shareholders’ equity

Common stock, CHF Q.10 par value

2007: 370386 755; 2008; 353 054 960 shares authorised and issued

Additional paig-in capiiat

Treasury shares

Accumulated cther comprehensive incomes:

Nat unrealised investment gains/lesses, net of deferred taxes

3118

Cumulative translation adjustments, net of deferred taxes

2554 4378

Accumulated adjusiment for pension and post-retirement benefits, net of deferred taxes =115 65
Total lated other comprehensive income 450 -4 450
Retained earnings 21712 21531
Total shareholders’ equity 31867 25573
Total liabllities and shareholders’ equity 307287 269766

The accompanying notes are an integra! part of the Group financial statements.
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Statement of shareholders’ equity (unaudited)

For the twelve months of 2007 ended 31 December and the six months of 2008 ended 30 June

CHF rillans 2007 2008
Common shares

Balance as of 1 January P 37
Cancellation of shares bought back [ ___:-"_.
Balance as of period end 37 35

Additional paid-in capital R
Balance as of 1 January 11136, .. n ZQB_
Issua of common sharas
Cancellaticn of shares bought back
Share-based compensation
Realised gains/losses en treasury shares
Balance as of period end

Trensury shores O
Balance as of 1 January o -272 -1540
Purchase of treasury shares =2574 -1584‘
Cancellation of shares bought back .. l4as3,
Sales of treasury shares 1306 o .._382
Balance as of period end -1540 -1289

Net unrealisad gains/losses, net of tax

Balance as of 1 January 2230

Change during the period Bgs ~ -3223
Cumulative effect of adoption of SFAS 189 . .=33
Balance as of period end 3119 -137

Forelgn currency translation

Balance as of ¥ January -3205 _ -2
Change during the period -2349
Balance as of period end -2554

Balance as of i January Sl24 ___— =115
Change during the period 609 ... _____'!_§_(_)_>
Balance as of period end =115 65

Retained earnings

Balante as of 1 January 18682

Netincome 4162
_ Dividends on common shares — -1162

Cumulative effect of adoption of FiN 48 30 R

Cumulative effect of adoption of SFAS 158
Cumulative effect of adoption of SFAS 158
Balance as of period end 21712

Total shareholders’ equity 31867 25673

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Group financial statements.
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Statement of comprehensive income (unaudited)

Three months snded 30 June Six months endec 30 June

CHF millians 2007 2008
Net income 1194 564
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:

Changs in unreglised gains/losses =-1222 -1679

Change in foreion cutrency ransiation 220, . .31& %

Changa in adjustment for pension benetits 131 151
Comprehensive income/loss 323 -530

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Group financial statements.
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Statement of cash flow (unaudited)

For the six months ended 30 June

CHF millions 2007 2008
Cash flows from operating activities )
Netincome 2523 1188,
Adjustmants ta reconcila net income to net cash provided/used by operating activities: s
Dapraciation, amortisation and other non-cash items 378 401
Net realised investment gaing/losses -2360 3855
Changa in:
Tachnical pravisions, net o 637 -3632
Funds held by ceding companies and other reinsurance balances -1396 62’
Other assets and liabilities, net 1168 -2723
Income taxes payable/recoverable 73 215
Incoma frem equity-accounted investees, net of dividends received -252 N =7
Trading positions, net -2133 3818,
Sacurities purchased/sold under agreement 1o resell/repurchase. net 188 -5637
Net cash provided/used by operating activities -1166 ~2524
Cesh flows from investing activities . .
Fixed income securities:
Sales and maturities 25884
Purchases -29997
Net purchase/sale/maturities of short-term investments 45
Equity securities:
Sales 3931
Purchases ~2830
Cash paid/received for acquisitions/disposals and reinsurance transactions, net 1274
Net purchases/sales/maturities of other investments -1824 =-1292
Net cash provided/used by investing activities -3517 7460
Cash flows from financing activities
Issuance of long-term debt 2224 ..460
Issuance/repayment of short-term debt 1680 =2519
Enquity issued 33
Purchase/sale of treasury shares -1739 -1205
Dividends paid to shareholders -1218 “1331
Nat cash provided/used by financing actlvities 890 -4595
Toteal nat cash provided/used -3793 341
Eftact of foreign currency translation 188 -981
Chenge in cash and cash equivelents -3605 -640,
Cash and cash equivalents as of 1 January 13606 11531
Cash and cash equivalents a3 of 30 June 10001 10891

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Group financial statements.

Interest paid during 2008 was CHF 1 173 million including interest paid on repurchase agreements. Income tax paid during 2008 was

CHF 128 million.

In accordance with the changes in the balance sheet and the income statemnent, the cash flow line items for 2007 have been adjusted.
Cash flows ariginated from Financial Services’ assets and liabilities are reallocated according to the origin of the cash {low (cperating/

investing/financing},
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Notes to the Group financial statements (unaudited)

Nature of operations

Basis of presentation

Use of estimates in the
preparation of financial
statements

Valuation of financial assets

1 Organisation and summary of significant accounting policies

The Swiss Re Group, which is headquartered in Zurich, Switzerland, comprises Swiss
Reinsurance Company Ltd (the parent company, referred to as “Swiss Re Zurich™} and
its subsidiaries {collectively. the “Swiss Re Group™ or the “Group™). The Group provides
reinsurance and other related producis and services to insurance companies, direct
clients and others worldwide through reinsurance brokers and a network of offices in
over 25 countries.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

{US GAAP} and comply with Swiss law. The Group's financial statements are stated in
Swiss francs (CHF), the currency of the country in which Swiss Re Zurich is incorporated.
All significant inter-company transactions and balances have been eliminated on consoli-
dation.

These interim financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Swiss Re
Group's financia! statements for the yvear ended 31 December 2007,

The preparation of financial statements reguires managernent to make significant esti-
mates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses as well as the related disclosure including contingent assets and liabilities.
The Swiss Re Group’s liabilities for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses and
policy benefits for life and health include estimates for premium, clairm and benefit data
not received from ceding companies at the date of the financial statements. In addition,
the Group uses certain financial instruments and invests in securities of certain entities
for which exchange trading does not exist. The Group determines these estimates based
on historical information, actuarial analyses, financial modeling, and other analytical
technigues. Actual results could differ significantly from the estimates described above.

The fair value of the majority of the Group’s financial instruments is based on quoted pric-
es in active markets or observable inputs. These instruments include government and
agency securities, commercial paper, most invesiment-grade corporate debt, most high-
vield debt securities, exchange traded derivative instruments, most mortgage-backed
and asset-backed securities and listed equity securittes. In rmarkets with reduced or no
liquidity, spreads between bid and offer prices are normally wider compared to spreads
in highly liquid markets. Such market conditions affect the valuation of centain asset
classes of the Group. such as some asset-backed securities as well as certain derivative
structures referencing such asset classes.

The Group considers both the credit risk of its counterparties. and own risk of non-per-
formance in the valuation of certain financial instruments. In determining fair value of the
financial instruments, the assessment of the Group's exposure to the credit risk of our
counterparties incorporates consideration of existing collateral and netting arrangements
entered into with each counterparty. The measure of the counterparty credit risk is esti-
mated for derivative instruments and other over-the-counter financial assets with incor-
poration of the observable credit spreads, where available, or credit spread estimates
derived based on the benchmarking techniques where market data is not available. The
impact of the Group's own risk of non-performance is analysed in the manner consistent
with the aforementioned approach; with consideration of the Group's cbservable credit
spreads. The value representing such risk is incorporated into the fair value of the finan-
cial instruments (primarily derivatives), in a liability position as of the measurement date.
The change in this adjustment from period to period is reflected in realised gains and
losses in the income statement.
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Notes to the Group financial statements {unaudited)

Recent accounting
guidance
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There can also be differences between the market values implied by collateral requested
by counterparties and the prices observed in the markets. The Group has provided collat-
eral on all financial instruments, including the structured credit default swap, in excess

of the market value estimate of CHF 865 million. For these assets or derivative structures,
the Group uses market prices or inputs derived from market prices, A separate internal
price verification process, independent of the trading function, provides an additional
control over the market prices or market input used to determine the fair values of such
assets. Whilst management considers that appropriate values have been ascribed to
such assets, cuirent market conditions increase the level of unceriainty and judgment
over these valuations. Subsequent valuations could differ significantly from the rasults of
the process described above. The Group may become aware of counterparty valuations,
either directly through the exchange of information, or indirectly, for example, through
collateral demands. Any implied differences are considered in the independent price
verification process and may result in adjustments to initially indicated valuations.

In Seprember 20086. the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 158
“Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretitement Plans™
{SFAS 158). SFAS 158 reguires an employer to recognise the overfunded or underfund-
ed status of a defined benefit post-retirement plan as an asset or liability and to recog-
nise changes in that funded status in the year in which the changes occur through com-
prehensive income. The Group adopted the provisions of SFAS 158 for the year ended
31 December 2006 except for the provision to measure plan assets and henefit obliga-
tions as of the date of the employers’ fiscal year end statement of financial condition.
The Group adopted the final provision as of 1 January 2008. Refer to Note 9 for further
information.

In September 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 157
“Fair Value Measurements™ {SFAS 157). SFAS 157 establishes a new definition and
framework for determining fair value and expands the reguired disclosures for assets
and liabilities recorded at fair value. This statement applies to all assets and liabilities
measured at fair value which are required or allowed by other standards with limited
exceptions. The Group adopted SFAS 157 as of 1 January 2008. See Note 3 for further
information.

In February 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 159 "The
Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities” (SFAS 158). SFAS 159
enables entities to elect to measure specified financial assets and liabilities at fair valua
on an instrument-by-instrument basis and expands the ability to use fair value measure-
ments with financial instruments and certain other iterns for which fair value measure-
ment was not previously permitted. The Group adopted SFAS 1589 and applied the fair
value option as of 1 January 2008. See Note 3 for further information.

On 30 April 2007 the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued FSP FIN 39-1
“Amendment of FASB Interpretation No. 39" {FIN 39-1). FIN 39-1 impacts master net-
tling arrangements, which are part of derivative transactions, by allowing net derivative
positions to be offset against the fair value of amounts {or amounts that approximate fair
value) recognised as the right to reclaim cash collateral or the obligation to return cash
collateral under those arrangements. The Group adopted FIN 39-1 as of 1 January
2008. Refer to Note 4 for further information.




Investmant income

Realised gains and losses

Notes to the Group financial statements {unaudited}

2 Investments

Net investment inceme by source far the periods ended 20 June was as follows:

Threa months ended 30 Juna  Six months ended 30 June

CHF millions 2007 2008 2007 2008
Fixed income securities 1938 1669 3597 3543
Equty securities 383 303 524 489
Policy loans, mortgages and other loans 158 121 315 227
Investment real estate 58 8,
Short-term investments 109 9
Other current investments 77, B9, . 104 136
Share in earnings of equity-accounted investees 221 68 254 101
Cash and cash equivalents 7774 183 174
Deposits with ceding companies 210 169 372 286
Gross Investment income 3231 2626 5689 5223
Investment expenses ciss, -2 D283 -360
Interest charged for funds held -154 -128 -310 -197
Net Investment income 2922 2287 5116 4666

Dividends received from invesiments accounted for using the equity method were
CHF 2 miltion and CHF 30 million for the six monhs ended 30 June for 2007 and 2008,
respectively.

Net investment income includes income on unit-linked business and with-profit business,
which are credited to policyholders, For the three months endec 30 June for 2007 and
2008. unitlinked income was CHF 271 million and CHF 228 million. respectively. For the
six months ended 30 June for 2007 and 2008, unit-linked income was CHF 405 miltion
and CHF 421 million, respectively. With-profit investment income for the three months
ended 30 June 2007 and 2008, was CHF 102 million and CHF 60 million, respectively.
For the six months ended 30 June 2007 and 2008, with-profit investment income was
CHF 162 million and CHF 138 million.

Realised gains and losses for fixed income, equity securities and other investments for
the periods ended 3C June wera as follows:

Three months snded 30 June  Six months endad 30 June

CHEF millions 2007 2008 2007 2008
Fixed incoma securities available-ior-sala:
_ Gross sealised gains 111
Gross realised losses =159
Equity securities available-for-sale:
Gross realised gains 613 2
Gross realised losses -48
Other-than-temporary impairments -30
Net realised investment gains Alosses
on trading securities 169
Change in net unrealised investmant gains
on trading securities 850
Cther investments;
Gross realised/unrealised gains/tosses 47
Foreign exchange gains/losses -261
Net realised investment galns/losses 1202 =1714 2360 -3855

Proceeds from the sales of fixed income securities available-for-sale amounted to

CHF 2668 million and CHF 23 246 millian fer the three months ended 30 June, and
CHF 20009 millign and CHF 32 525 million for the six months ended 30 June for 2007
and 2008, respectively. Sales of eguity securities available-for-sale amounted to CHF
2310 and CHF 1018 million for the three months ended 30 June, and CHF 4 643 million
and CHF 5923 million for the six months ended 30 June 2007 and 2008, respectively.
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Notes to the Group financiai statements {Unaudited)

Investments available-
for-sale
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Net realised investment gains/losses include income on unit-linked and with-profit bust-
ness, which are credited to policyholders. For the three months ended 30 June for 2007
and 2008, unit-linked gains/losses were CHF 1 288 million and CHF —-852 million, re-
spectively, For the six months ended 30 June 2007 and 2008, unit-linked gains/losses
were CHF 1 589 million and CHF -2 280 million. With-profit reafised gains/losses for
the three months ended 30 June 2007 and 2008, were CHF 27 million and CHF —121
million, respectively. Far the six months ended 30 June 2007 and 2008, with-profit
realised gains/losses were CHF 17 million and CHF =449 million.

For 2008, net realised investment gains/losses include all foreign exchange gains/losses
remeasuremant. For 2007 the foreign exchange gains/lesses remeasurement on cpera-
tional debt is included in interest expenses. The ictal foreign exchange impact for the
three months ended 30 June 2007, including the remeasurement on operational debt,
was CHF 28 million.

Amartised cost or cost and estimated fair values of investments in fixed income and
equity securities classified as available-for-sale were as follows:

As of 31 December 2007
CHF milions

Dabt securities issued by governments and
governmens agencies:
US Treasury and other US government

Amarused cost Groas un- Gross un- Estimated
of cost_reslised gains realised lossas fair valua

__corporations and agencies 22743 878 -96 23325
States of the United States and political
subdivisions of the statas 1417 48 -11 1452
United Kingdom 11096 261 -65 11282
Canada 3708 1040 -4 4744
Germany 2228 50 =22 2256
__France 1198 11 =24 1183
Other 7293 281 -41 7533
Total 49681 2387 -263 51785
Corporate debt securities . 26117 650 =747 25020
Mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities 31197 246 -438 31005
Fixed income securities ovailable-for-sale 105995 32683 -1448 107810
Equity securities available-for-sale 8039 2205 —485 107569

As of 30 June 200B Amortisad cost  Gross unresl-  Grossunreel-  Estimated fair

CHF millions y or cost isad gaing isad lossoy value

Debt securities issued by governments and

government agencies: e
US Treasury and other US government

....Eorporations and agencies ...leisyp o .428 D163 1BA14
States of the United States and political
subdivisions of the states . _283 27

_..United Kingdorm . ..es8 94
Canada . 3723 . 897
Germany . 1353 1
__Fance IR Y B
Other groy 176
Toul 41057 1342
Carporata dabt securities R 22788 457
Marigage-backed and asset-backed sacurities 26519 161
Fixed income securities avallable-for-sale 90338 1960 -3036 89262
Equity securities available-for-sale 3951 1248 ~728 4479




Investments trading

Mortgages, loans
and real estate

Notes to the Group financial statements {unaudited)

Fixed income securities and equity securities classitied as trading as of 31 December
2007 and 30 June 2008 were as follows:

CHF millions A3 o1 31 December 2007 As of 30 June 2008
Debt securities issued by governments and

government agencies 14738 12143
Corporate debt securities . 18894 i )7B59
Mortgage-hbacked and asset-backed securities 18189 13188
Fixed income securities trading 51793 42900
Equity securities trading 22103 17238

As of 31 December 2007 and 30 June 2008, investments in morigages and cther loans
and real estate comprised the following:

As of 31 Decernber 2007 As of 30 June 2008
CHF mdlions, Carrying vakuis Fair value _Carrying vabue Far vatue
Policy loans, mortgages and other loans 7414 7414 6384 6384
investment teal estate 2682 3937 2377 3455

As of 31 December 2007 and 30 June 2008, the Group's investment in mortgages and
other loans included CHF 216 million and CHF 214 million, respectively, of loans due
from employees and CHF 415 million and CHF 427 million, respectively, due from offic-
ers. These lpans generally consist of mortgages offered at variable and fixed interest
rates.

As of 31 December 2007 and 30 June 2008, investments in real estate included
CHF 64 million and CHF 13 million. respectively, of real estate held for sale.

Depreciation expense related to income-producing properties was CHF 30 million and
CHF 22 million for the six months ended 30 June for 2007 and 2008, respectively. Ac-
cumulated depreciation on investment real estate twotalled CHF 508 million and CHF 479
million as of 31 December 2007 and 30 June 2008, respectively,

Substantially all mortgages and other loans receivable are secured by buildings. land or

the underlying policies. The ultimate collectibility of the receivables is evaluated regularly
and an appropriata allowance for uncollectible amounts is established.
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3 Fair value disclosures

As of 1 January 2008, the Swiss Re Group adopted SFAS No.157 “Fair Value Measure-
ments” (SFAS 157). SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring
fair value, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. it requires disclosures
of the Group’s assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value.

Fair value, as defined by SFAS 157, is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurernent date.

SFAS 157 requires all assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value to be catego-
rised within the fair value hierarchy. This three-level hierarchy is based on the abservabili-
ty of the inputs used in the fair value measurement. The levels of the fair value hierarchy
are defined as follows:

Level 1 inpuis are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Group has the ability to access. Level 1 inputs are the most persuasive evidence of fair
value and are to be used whenever possible.

Level 2 inputs are market based inputs that are directly or indirectly cbservable but not
cansidered Level 1 guoted prices. Level 2 inputs consist of {i} quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active markets; (i} quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in
non-active markets {e.g. markets which have few transactions and prices are not current
or price quotations vary substantially); (iii) inputs other than quoted prices that are ob-
servable [e.g. interest rates, yield curves, volatilities, prepayment speeds, credit risks and
defaul rates); and {iv) inputs derived from, or corroborated by, observable market data,

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs. These inputs reflect the Group’s own assump-
tions about market pricing using the hest internal and external information available.

The types of instruments valued based on guoted market prices in active markets include
most US government and sovereign obligations, active listed equities and most monay
market securities. Such instruments are generally classified within level 1 of the fair value
hierarchy. The Group does not adjust the quoted price for such instruments. even in situ-
ations where it holds a large position and a sale could reasonably impact the quoted
price.

The types of instruments that trade in markets that are not considered to be active, but
are valued based on quoted market prices, broker or dealer quotations, or alternative
pricing sources with reasonable levels of price transparency include most government
agency securities, investmeni-grade corporate bonds, certain merigage and asset-
backed products, less liquid listed equities, state and municipal and provincial obfiga-
tions. Such instruments are generally classified within level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

Exchange-traded derivative instruments typically fall within level 1 or level 2 of the fair
value hierarchy depending on whether they are considered to be actively traded or not.




Assets and liabilities measured
at fair value on a recurring basis

Assets and liabilities measured
at fair value on a recurring basis
using significant uncbhservable
inputs (Level 3)

Motes to the Group financial statements (unaudited)

Certain financial instruments are classified within leve! 3 of the fair value hierarchy be-
cause they trade infrequently and therefore have little or ne price transparency. Such
instruments include private equity, less liquid corporate debt securities and certain asset-
backed securities. Certain over-the-counter derivatives trade in less liquid markets with
limited pricing information, and the determination of fair value far these derivatives is
inherently more difficult. Such instruments are classified within level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy. Pursuant to the election of the fair value option, the Group classifies certain
Life & Health policy reserves to level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. When appropriate,
valuations are adjusted for various factors such as liquidity, bid/offer spreads and credit
considerations. Such adjustments are generally based on available market evidence. in
the absence of such evidence, management’s best estimate is used.

When the Group uses muitiple inputs in a single valuation, the lowest level input that
is significant determines the measurement of fair value for an asset or liability,

As of 30 June 2008, the fair values of assets and liabilities measured on a recurring
basis by level of input were as follows:

Quoted prices

in active mar- Signikicanl Significant

kets for identi-  other obsarv-  unobservable

cal g33013 able inputs Inputy Impact of

CHF millans [Lewvel 1} {Laval 2) {Lavel 33 natung' Total
Assets
Fixed income securities 12077 103913 16172 132162
Equity securities 197561 1736 222 21709
Derivative financial instruments. 3144 69811 13818 -82168 4607
Cther assets 44 235 1828 2108
Total assets at fair value 35016 175695 32041 -B2166 1605886
Liabilities
Derivative financial instruments -3388 -70689 -15657 84739 -5005
Liabilities for life and health policy
benefits -110 -110
Accrued expenses and other liabilities -2119 -1297 ~73 -3489
Total liabilities ot fair value -5507 -718968 ~-15840 84739 -8604

1 FIN 39 permuts the neiting of derivatve receivables and derrvative payables when o legally enforceable master natung
agreement exista berween two counter parbes, A master netung apreement pravidas for Lha net saltiement of sll con-
Uacts, as wed ks cash collatorst. throuph a 3ingie paymeant. in 8 single currency, in the event of delault or on the 1enNina:
tion ol any one contract

Derivative
Fixed incoma Equity fingngial Other
CHF millions Socuntios OCUNLAS  iNSUuments Aassaty Total
Assets
Beginning balance as of 1 January 2008 8887 140 2685 1498 13210
Realised/unrealised gains/losses:
included in net income -265 38 1970 =52 1701
Included in other comprehensive
income =35 =1 -43 -79
Purchases, issuances. and settlements 1665 21 9132 407 11225
Transters in and/or out of Level 3 5658 22 42 111 5834
Impact of foreign exchange 251 2 -11 -92 150
Ending balance as of 30 June 2008 16172 222 13818 1829 32041
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Gains and losses on assets and
liabilities measured at fair value
on a recurring basis using sig-
nificant unobservable inputs
{Level 3}

Fair value option
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Liabilitiers for Accrued ex-
Iite and Dervatvs i penzes and
heahth palicy  nancialin-  other haili-

banefia struments lies Total
Liabilities
Beginning batance as of 1 January 2008 o =102 -3942 =170 -4214
Realised/unrealised gains/losses: o o
Included in net income 3 -296886 -2993
Included in other comprahensive
income 15 15
Purchases, issuances. and settlaments -8715 69 -8646
Transfers in and/or out of Level 3 14 a3 47
Impact of foreign exchange =11 =33 -5 -49
Ending kalance as of 30 June 2008 -110 -16657 -73 -15840

Fixed income securities transferred into Level 3 during the first half of 2008 include as-
set-backed securities, for which limited fiquidity existed at the end of the second quarter.
In the published first quarter financial statements these assets were reported in the "Pur-
chases, issuances, and settlements” line.

The gains and losses relating to the assets and liabilities measured at fair value using
significant unobservable inputs (Leve! 3) for the six months enced 30 June 2008 were
as follows:

Net realisad investment

CHF milions gains / losses
Gains/10sses included in net income for the period -1291
whereol change in unrealised gains or losses relating 1o assets
and liabilities still held a1 the reporting date -1033

SFAS 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities™, permits
the choice to measure specified financial assets and liabilities at fair value on an instru-
ment-by-instrument basis.

The Group elected the fair value option for positions in the following line items in the
balance sheet:

Fixed income securities trading

During the period, the Group has elected the fair value option for specific investments
acquired within a transaction. These securities are classified as debt securities under the
Group's accounting policies. Upon election of the fair value aption the securities are clas-
sified as trading, with changes in fair value recorded in earnings. The primary reason for
electing the fair value option is 10 mitigate volatility in earnings as a result of using diifer-
ent measurement atributes.

Equity securities trading

As of 1 January, the Group has elected the fair value option for an investment previously
classified as available-for-sale within other invested assets in the balance sheet. The
Group economically hedges the investment with derivative instruments that offset this
exposure. The changes in fair value of the derivatives are recorded in earnings. Electing
the fair value option eliminates the mismatch previously caused by the economic hedg-
ing of the investment and reduces the volatility in the income statement. According o
the nature of the investment, the Group revised the presentation in the current period
and included it in equity securities held for trading.

Liabilities for life and health policy benefits

As of 1 January. the Group has elected the fair value option for existing SOP 03-01 guar-
anteed minimum death benefit (GMDB} reserves related to certain variable annuity con-

tracts which are classified as universal life-type contracts. The Group has applied the fair

value option as the equity risk associated with those contracts is managed on a fair value
basis, and it is economically hedged with derivative options in the market.




Cumulative effect due to initial
adoption of the fair value option

Assets and liabilities measured
at fair valua pursuant to election
of the fair value option

Changes in fair values for items
measured at fair value pursuant to
election of the fair value option

MNotes to the Group financial statements {(unaudited)

The initial adoption of the fair value opticn for existing transactions had a one-time effect
on the corresponding balance sheet positions and retained earnings. The following table
shows the adjustment on retained earnings for each balance sheet item as of 1 January
2008:

Asof 1 Janusry 2008 Corrying value tmpact Fair valua
CHF millians priar ta adeplion upan adoption aftar adoplion
Assats

Eguity securities trading’ 576 576
Lisbilities

Liabilities for life and health palicy benefits -108 -40 -148

1 Prior to 1tha slection of the i value oplite, the imesIman was feporad in ather invested assats. According o the nature
of the wivestment, tha Group revised Lhe presentalion in tha curent periad and included 2 in equity securities held for
vading.

The net impact on retained earnings from the fair value elections described above was
an increase of CHF 33 million and a decrease of CHF 40 million, respectively.

Pursuant 10 the election of the fair value option for the items described, the balances as
of 30 June 2008 were as follows:

CHF miltions 30 June 2008
Asgets

Fixed income securities trading

of which at fair value pursuant to the fair value option
ity securities trading

which at fair value pursuant to tha fair valua option

Liobilitles [,
Liabilities for life and health policy benefits o A4481
of which at fair value pursuant to the fair value option -110

Total losses included in earnings for the six months ended 30 June 2008, including
foreign exchange impact, were CHF 140 million.

Fair value changes from fixed income securities trading (CHF -1 million} and equity se-
curities trading (CHF =177 million) are reported in net realised investment gains/losses.
Fair value changes from the guaranteed minimum death benefit reserves (CHF 38 mil-
lion} are shown in life and health benefits.
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4 Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses a variety of derivative financial instrumenis including swaps. options,
forwards, credit derivatives and exchange-traded financial futures in its trading and
hedging strategies, in line with the Group's overall risk management strategy. The ob-
jectives include managing exposura 10 price, fareign currency and/or interest rate risk
on planned or anticipated investment purchases, existing assets or liabilities, as well as
locking in attractive investment conditions for future available funds.

The fair values represent the gross carrying value amounts at the reporting date for each
class of derivative contract hefd or issued by the Group. The fair values below are not

an indication of credit risk. as many over-the-counter transactions are contracted and
documented under ISDA master agreements or their equivalent. Management believes
that such agreements provide for legatly enforceable sei-off in the event of default, which
substantially reduces credit exposure.

The maximum potential loss assuming non-performance by all counterparties, and
based on the market replacement cost as of 31 December 2007 and 30 June 2008,
appraximated CHF 6 713 million and CHF 4 788 million, respectively. These values are
net of amounts offset pursuant to rights of set-off and qualifying master netting arrange-
ments with various counterparties. The fair value of derivatives outstanding as of

31 December 2007 and 30 June 2008 was as follows:

As of 31 Decembar 2007 ' As of 30 June 2008
Positive Negative  Carrying vatue Positve Negative  Carrying velue
CHF miltions Inir vatue fair value aasets Aiabilities fair value far value nssets Jliabilities
I"tefes‘ fatﬂ con"acts mmtoh amamaisiar o s mee w0 e e v
Forwards and futures 8g -398 -308 22 -226  -104
Swaps 5330 -548B3 -153 5594 _ 6458 = -865
Other 101 =101 83 -95 -12
Total 5519 -5980 -481 5799 -6780 -981
Equity and index contracts e
Forwards and futures 670 -672 -2 2420 -2558 -136
Options 2763 -1997 766 26156 . 810
Swaps 290 -131 159 132 48 B4
Other 57 -11 48 58 =51 7
Total 3780 -2811 869 5225 -4460 765
Forelgn currency
407 ~359 48 334 =252
2034 -2821 -787 1970  -3205
18 =13
2441 -3180 -73% 2322 -3470
Other derivatives e .
Credit derivatives 4011 -4071 -60 1219 6217 1002,
Catasuophe derivatives 1 =11 -10 . T S . O
Woeather derivatives 3 -12 -9 73 -45 28
Other 40 =97 =57 111 =171 =60
Total 4055 -4191 -138 7408 -6442 966
Total derivative
finencial instruments 15785 -16162 -367 20764 -21152 -398




Hedges of net investment
in foreign operations

Notes to the Group financial statements {unaudited)

The Group offsets derivative asseis and liabilities, including certain derivative related
collataral contracts in the balance sheet, for which a right of ofiset under master netting
agreements exists.

According to FIN 39-1, the fair value amounts recognised for the right to reclaim cash
collateral or the obligation to return cash collateral that have been offset are CHF 5296
million and CHF 6821 million as of 31 December 2007 and 30 June 2008, respectively.
The fair value amounts that have not been offset are CHF 302 million and CHF 356 mil-
lion as of 31 December 2007 and 30 June 2008, respectively.

As of 31 December 2007 and 30 June 2008, other invested assets included deriva-
tive financial instruments with a fair value of CHF 6 168 million and CHF 4 BG7 million,
respectively.

As of 31 December 2007 and 30 June 2008, other accrued expenses and other liabili-
ties included derivative financial instruments with a {air value of CHF 6535 millien and
CHF 5005 million, respectively.

Thasa dervative financial instruments include cash flow hedges with a fair value of
CHF 21 million and nii as of 31 December 2007 and 30 June 2008, respectively.

The Group designates non-derivative monetary financial instruments as hedging the
foreign currency exposure of its net investmen? in certain foreign operations.

For the year ended 31 December 2007 and the half year ended 30 June 2008. the
Group recorded net unrealised foreign currency remeasurement losses in shareholders’
equity of CHF 668 million and CHF 1 138 million, respectively. This offsets translation
gains and losses on the hedged net investment.
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5 Deferred acquisition costs (DAC) and acquired present
value of future profits {PVFF}

Twebos months ended Six months anded
31 December 2007 30 June 2008
CHF millans bat PVFP DAC PVEP
Balance as of 1 January 5270 75580
Defarred 4123
Etfect of acguisitions/disposals and retrocessions 265
Amortisaticn -3984 =977
Interest accrued gn unamortised PVFP 382, .
Etect of foreign currency translation =257 -468
Ettect of change in unrealised gains/losses 7
Balance as of period end 5152 6769 4792 5912

The amortisaticn of DAC in the first half of 2008 represents CHF 1264 million and CHF
116 million for the Property & Casualty and Life & Health business segments. respectively.

Retroceded DAC and PVFP may arise on retrocession of reinsurance portfolias, including
reinsurance undertaken as part of a securitisation, The associated potential retrocession
recoveries are determined by the nature of the retrocession agreements and by the terms
of the securitisation.
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Interest expense
on long-term dabt

Long-term debt
issued in 2008

Notes to the Group financial statements {unaudited}

6 Debt

The Group enters into long- and short-term debt arrangements to ebtain funds for gen-
eral corporate use and specific transaction financing. The Group defines short-term debt
as debt having a maturity at the balance sheet date of less than one year and long-term
debt as having a maturity of greater than one year. Interest expense is classified accord-
ingly. The Group's debt as of 31 December 2007 and 30 June 2008 was as follows:

CHF milhons 2007 2008

___Senior financial debt 1254 2 3000
Senior operational debt 10478 _.8297
Subardinated financial debt 926

Short-tarm debt - financlal and operational debt 12658 10597
Sanior financial debt 1367 282
Senior cperationat debt 8074 7981
Subordinated financial debt 6330 5941
Subgrdinated opsrational debt 7566 6780

Leng-term debt - financial and operational debt 23337 20994

Total debt 3599% 315913

' This ingludes Ihe mandatory canvertble bond issued in Decamber 2005, due in December 2008, of CHF $98 mithon

The Group uses debt for general corporate purpeses and to fund discrete pools of oper-
ational leverage and financial intermediation assets. Gperaticnal leverage and financial
intermediation are subject 1o strong asset and liability matching. resulting in little to no
risk that the assets will be insufficient to service and settle the liabilities. Debt used for
cperaticnal leverage and financial intermediation is treated as cperational debt and ex-
cluded by the rating agencies from financial leverage calculations. As of 31 December
2007 and 30 June 2008, operational leverage and financial intermediation liabilities
amounted to CHF 52.4 billion (thereof CHF 9.8 billion non-recourse} and CHF 39.6
billion {theraof CHF 7.4 billion non-recourse}, respectively.

Interest expense on long-term debt for the pericds ended 30 June 2007 and 2008,
respectively, was as follows:

Three mantha ended 30 June Six months ended 30 June
CHE millions 2007 2008 2007 2008
Senior financial debt 42 ) 75 24
Sanior operational debt 77 B8 188 173
Subordinated financial debt 88 BO 159
Subordinated operationa! deby 42 79 42
Total 249 251 434 527

In May 2008, the Group issued a structured EMTN of USC 280 million, due in 2010,
bearing interest of three-month USD Libor, and a EUR 25 million EMTN with a three-year
maturity and a coupon of 473 %.
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7 Reinsurance information

For the three months ended 30 June

Premiums written, premiums 2007 2008
eamed and foes assessed CHF millians Non-lile Lile & Health Total Non-Life_Lile & Heafth Total
against policyholders Premiums written . .
Direct 1129 515 1644 465 388 853
Assumed 3100 3008 6108 2823
Ceded -152 ~423 -575 -841
Total premiums written 4077 3100 7177 2447 2658 5105
Premiums earned
Direct 1064 518
Assumed 3759 3M4
Ceded 20 =420
Total premiums esrned 4843 3112
Fee income from
policyholders o
Direct 213 213 _ 170
Assumed a8 98 e
Ceded -33 -33 -32 ~32
Total fee Income from
policyhoiders 278 278 201 201
Claims and claim Claims et e e e
adjustment expenses Claims paid, gross -4786 -2772 -7527 -3611 -2656 _-6167
Claims paid. retro 451 413 864 234 319 553,
Claims paid, net -4304 =-2359 -8663 -3377 -2237 -5614
Change tn unpaid claims and
claim adjustment expenses;
_ life and health benefits. gross 1285 -669 616 1063 233 1286
Change in unpaid claims and
claim adjustment expanses;
life and heaith benefits, retro -12C¢ 11 -10¢ 202  -35 _ 167
Change in unpaid claims and
claim adjustment expenses;
life and health benefits, net 1165 =658 507 1265 198 1453
Claims and claim adjustment
expenses; life and health
benefits -3139 -3017 -61566 =2122 =-203% -4161
Acquisition costs Acquisition costs e
Acguisition costs, gross -780 -754 1544  -855  -597
Acguisition costs. retro -122 109 =13 158 78
Acquisition costs, net 312 -645 —1557 -697 -519 =1216
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against policyholders

Claims and claim
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Acquisition costs

Reinsurance assets
and liabilities
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Faor the six months ended 30 June

2007 2008
CHF milions Non-Lile Ufe&Haalth Total MNorrLite Lie&Heath Totsl
Premiums writtan
Direct 1493 1108 2588 |
Assumed 11180 5996 17176 .
Ceded -875 -811 -16868 -2234 -602 -2836
Total premiums written 11798 6291 18089 8318 5418 13736
Premiums earned s L N
Diract 1465 1108 2574 1038 __ 761 1797,
Assumed 8889 5997 14g86 7328 8 12577
Ceded —-609 -805 -1414 -1223 -580 -1803
Total premiums earned 9745 G301 16046 7142 5429 1257
Fee income from
policyholdars - .
Direct 422 422 310,
Assumed 140 140, REEN
Ceded -7 -71 ~59
Total fes incoma from
policyholders 491 491 384 384
Ciaims .
Claims p. -9505 -5489 -14994
Claims paid, ratro 1856 755 2611 -
Claims paid, net 7649  -4734 -12383
Change in unpaid claims and
claim adjustment expenses;
life and health benetits, gross 2385 -1215 1170 2160 464 2624
Change in unpaid claims and
claim adjustment expenses;
life and health banetits. ratro 1287 39 -1248 B2 =19 43,
Change in unpaid claims and
claim adjustment expenses;
lifa and health banafits. net 1098 =1176 -78 2222 445 2667
Claims and claim adjustment
expenses; life and health
benefits -6561 -59410 -12461 -4680 -4312 -8992
Acquisition costs e g S o oS REa  ctoe et et
_..Acquisition costs, gross -1818 -1440 -3258 -1668 -1293 -2961
Acquisition costs, retro -80 204 144 278 143 416
Acquisition costs, net -1878 =1238 -31i4 -1392 -1153 -2545
As of 31 December 2007 As of 30 June 2008
CHF milligns Non-Lita Lifa & Haalth Total Non-Lide Lila8 Health Total
Reinsurance recoverable 5041 4181 14232
Defarred acquisition costs 1417 3735 5162
Liabilities e
Unpaid clairns and claim
adjustment expenses 73171 15357 88528 66126 13873 80005
Lite and health policy beneits 50026 50028 44463 44465
Palicyholder account balances 41340 41340 34613 34613
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8 Earnings per share

Three months ended 30 June Six months ended 30 Juna
CHF mihons {sxcept shara data} 2007 2008 2007 2008
Basic earnings per share e e i < ey
Income availabla to common shares 1184 564 2523 1188

Weighted average common shares
outstanding

341521260 331614108 347620137 335382500

Net income per sharg in CHF 3.50 1.70 7.26 ... 354,
Effect of dilutive securities . -

Change in income available to com-

mon shares dus to convertible bonds 40 29 81 ~ 58

Change in average number of
shares due to convertible bonds

27326541 41011979 27750078

and employee options 41115881

Diluted earnings per share

Net income assuming debt

canversion and exercise of options 1234 593 2604

1248

PSOROONwetieetie U SRS Fhlh Al

Weighted average common shares
ouistanding

382637141 359440649 388641116 363132578

Net income per share in CHF 3.22

1.65 6.70 3.43

At the Group’s 144th Ordinary General Meeting held on 18 April 2008, the shareholders
approved the cancellation of 17.3 million shares with a total value of CHF 1.45 billion.
These shares were repurchased under the share buy-back programme agreed at the
2007 Ordinary General Meeting. These shares were cancelled on 30 June 2008.




Defined benefit pension
plans and post-retirement
benefits

Components of net periodic
benefit cost

Employer's contributions
for 2008

Impact of new accounting
guidance
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9 Benefit plans

The Group sponsors various funded defined benefit pension plans. Employer contribu-
tions to the plans are charged to income on a basis which recognises the costs of pen-
sions over the expecied service lives of employees covered by the plans. The Group's
funding policy for these plans is to contribute annually at a rate that is intended to
maintain a level parcentage of compensation for the employees covered. A full valuation
is prepared at least every three years.

in June 2008, the Group communicated its intention to change the structure of its Swiss
other post-retirement benefits plan. The change is effective as of 1 July 2009 and results
in a decrease of the accumulated benefit obligation of CHF 130 million in the current
period.

Eifective as of 1 January 2007, Swiss Re Group has changed the structure of its Swiss
pension plan to a defined contribution scheme. The plan will continue to be accounted
for as a defined benefit plan under US GAAP.

The Group also provides certain healthcare and life insurance benefits for retired employ-
ees and their dependants. Employees become eligible for these benefits when they be-
come eligible for pensicn benefits.

The components of pension and post-retirement cost for the six months ended 30 June
2007 and 2008, respectively, were as follows:

Swiss plans Forsign plans Dnher

pension banefis pension benefits benatits
CHF millions 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008
Service cost .
(net of participant contributions) 46 49 35 27 17 a2
Interest cost 45 48 61 .59 1 2
Expected return on assets =71, . ~78 -50  -59 R
Amortisation of: N
.Net gain/loss o 1] 16 3
_ Prior service cost 3’4 ) -4
Effect of settlement. curtailment and
termination 2 .
Net periodic benefit cost 34 25 62 30 24 13

As of 30 June 2008, the Group contributed CHF 187 million to its defined benefit
pension plans and CHF 7 million to other post-retirement plans, compared to CHF 142
million and CHF 7 million. respectively, in the same period of 2007,

The expected 2008 contributions 1o the defined benefit pension plans and to the post-
retirement benefit plans. revised as of 30 June 2008 for latest information, amount to
CHF 301 million {31 December 2007: CHF 213 million} and CHF 13 millions {31 Decem-
ber 2007: CHF 14 million}, respectively.

The Group changed the measurement date for its employee benefit plans from 30 Sep-
tember to 31 December for its 2008 financia! statements in accordance with new gener-
ally accepied accounting guidance effective as of 1 January 2008. The corresponding
adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings and accumulated other compre-
hensive income was CHF 31 million and nil, respectively.
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10 Information on business segments

The Group provides reinsurance, insurance and financial services throughout the world
through three business segments. The business segments are determined by the organi-
sational structure and by the way in which management reviews the operating result of
the Group.

In 2007, the Group changed the organisational structure resulting in a mofre complete
integration of the Financial Services business within the Swiss Re Group. Following the
new structure, the Group presents three operating business segments - Property & Ca-
sualty, Life & Health and Financial Markets. ltems not allocated to these three business
segments are included in the “Group items” column,

The Property & Casualty segment consists of the {ollowing sub-segments: Property tradi-
tional, Casualty traditional, Specialty traditional and nan-traditional business. The Spe-
cialty traditional sub-segment includes certain parts of the former Credit Solutions busi-
ness, Credit Reinsurance, Financia! Guaranty business, Bank Trade Finance, and Credit
securitisations. Certain parts of the former Capital Managemaeant and Advisory business
are now included in the Property & Casualty business segment. including revenues and
expenses related to Property & Casualty insurance-linked securities.

The Life & Health segment continues to consist of the following sub-segments: Life tra-
ditional, Health traditional and Admin Re®. Certain parts of the former Capital Manage-
ment and Advisory business are now included in the Life & Health business segment.
including variable annuity business.

The Financial Markets business segment consists of the following sub-segments: Credit
&Rates, Equities & Alternative Investments and Other. The Financtal Markets business
segment includes proprietary returns on the Group's invested fixed income securities,
equity securities and alternative investments. Third-party asset management is included
in Credit 8 Rates. The sub-segment Other includes mark-to-market gains/losses on struc-
tured credit products.

Group items include certain costs of Corporate Centre functions not allocated to the
business segments, certain foreign exchange items, interest expenses on aperating and
financial debt {except for directly allocated interest expenses o the segments) and other
items not considered for the performance of the operating segments.

With the new segment structure, the allocation of invesiment results has been revised.
Certain investment results, including investment incorme and realised gains on unit-
linked business, with-profit business and reinsurance derivatives. are excluded from the
performance of the Financial Markets business segment and directly allocated to the
Property & Casualty and Life & Health business segments.

Proprietary return reported in Financial Markets is allocated to the Property & Casualty or
Life &Health business segments. The aliocation is now based on technical reserves and
other information, including duration of the underlying liabilizies.

The investment result of the Other sub-segment in Financial Markets is not allocated to
the Property & Casualty or Life & Health segmenits.

The “Allocation” column eliminates the Financial Markets investment result as well as
other revenues and/or expenses directly allocated 1o either the Property & Casualty or the
Life &Health business segments.

The accounting policies of the business segments are in line with those described in the
summary of significant accounting policies {see Note 1).




a) Business segment results

For the three months ended 30 June

Notes to the Group financial statements {unaudited)

éﬂgzﬂilhons Property & Casuglty Lile & Health Financial Markets Group ntems Allocanon Total
REVBNUES oo o = = R ;
emiurns earned 4843 3112 7955
Feg income from palicyholders . 278 o 278
Net investment income e 1131 - 1498 2184 a5 ..2922
Net realised investment gaing/losses 2 ... 14 269 7226 1292
Other revenues 26 2 26 a3 a7
Tota! revenues 6112 6291 2479 -158 -2180 12534
Claims and claim adjustment
expenses; life and health benefits -3139 -3017 __-B156
Interest credited to policyholders . —175858 } =1755
Acquisition costs L -912 B -645 . -156567
Otherexpenses ... 2 A2 =187 -229 o114l
Interest expenses -358 -42 -401
Total exp -4475 -5738 0 -526 =271 -11010
Qperoating income/loss 1637 553 2479 -684 -24861 1524
2008 i
CHF millions Proparty & Casuslty Litfa & Health Financial Markets Group iterns Allocation Total
D I s o 1 2 st R
Premiumseamed ... 3852 ....2882 8114
Fee income from policyhelders 201 201,
Net invesim, o o220 1851 60 2287
Netrealised investment gains/losses =330 1147 -813_ . 109 -1
Other revenues 18 2 13 5 36
Total revenues 4072 2938 951 174 =1211 §924
Expenses )
Claims and claim adjustment
expenses; life and health benefits -2122 . . -418]
Interest credited to policyholders . 395
Acquisition costs _..-897 -1216
Othar expenses Y4 .oios . Z27 <778,
Interest expenses -312 -81 -383
Total expenses -3246 -2381 4] -418 -108 -6153
Opersting income/loss 826 557 951 -244 -1319 771

Proprigtary return reparted in Financial Markets is allocated to the Property & Casualty or Life & Health business segments. The aflecation
is based on technical reserves and other information, including duration of the underlying liabilities, and was allocated in the second
quarter of 2007 and 2008 as follows:

Allecated financing
CHF millions. for the thrse months ended 30 June 2007 Property & Casualiy Life & Haalth Financial Markets expenses Allocation
Nat investment income 1817 L8 18ee A2 ...D1828
Net realised investment gains/losses 158 106 264 s} =264
Allocatsd linancing
CHF millions, for the thres manths ended 30 June 2008 Property & Cesualty Lifa & Health Financial Markets oxpensss Allocation
Net investment income as? 972 18569 - -81 -i1778
Net rezlised investment gains/losses -285 -282 -567 0 567
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Business segment results

For the six months ended 30 June

gggzmlhum Propaity & Casualty Life & Health Financisl Markets Group tems Allocation Tow

Revenues ,
Premiumseamed 9745 B39 18048
Fee income from policyhaldars . 481 481
Net investment income 1952 2573 3686 149 -3204 5118
Net realised investment gains/lossas 5359 2151 1055 -333 -10562 2360
Other revenues 48 2 53 51 154

Total revenues 12244 11518 4794 -133 -4 256 24167

Expenses

Claims and claim adjustment

expenses; life and health benefits =-6551 -5910 -12461

Interest ctedited 10 policyholders -2391 -2331

Acaquisition costs -i878 -1236 -3114

QOther expenses -801 -616 -279 -495 =-2191

Interest expenses -695 -42 -737

Total expenses -87230 -10153 0 -974 -537 -20894

COperating income/loss 3014 1365 4794 -3 1907 —-4793 3273

2008

CHF milians Proparty & Casualty Life & Haalh Finsncial Markats Group itemns Aflocation Total

Rmnues e - e Tam ot erven a e mremaema — - = ML men wre e s meer mmneerem = menes e b nen Ameammmm s s —_— .

Premiums earned ALY ~B428 12671
Fea income from policyholders . .- . . _..384
Net investment income o 1986 _.2450_ . 3783 4866

Net realised investment gaing/losses =184 -2846 -1482 -385%
Other revenues 41 2 39 105
Total revenues 8975 5419 2340 13871

Claims and claim adjustment

expenses; life and health benefits .. =48680

Interest credited te policyholders

Acqguisition costs o.T1382 . 8
Other expenses o TTIB s Tl 288 8T -1560,
Interest expenses . =700 -123 -823
Total expenses -6848 -4413 0 -943 -180 -12394
Operating income/loss 2127 1006 2340 =405 -3591 1477

Proprietary return reported in Financial Markets is allocated to the Property & Casualty or Life & Health business segments, The allocation
is based on technical reserves and other information, incfuding duration of the underlying liabilities, and was allocated in the first six

months of 2007 and 2008 as follows:

Allocated financing Allocation
CHF millions for the six months ended 30 June 2007 Property & Casualty Life & Health Financigl Markats exponses !
Net investment income 1678 1568 3248 -42 -3204
Neit realised investment gains/losses 565 487 1052 Q -1052

Allocated financing
CHF mitlions, for the six months snded 30 Juns 2008 Property ACasuatty Lite & Heslih Financiel Markets expanias Allocaton
Netinvestment income 1898 1894 3792 =123 -3689
Net reatised investment gains/losses -129 -139 -268 Q 268
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b} Property & Casualty business segment - by line of business

For the three months ended 30 June

Notes 10 the Group financial statements (unaudited)

2007

CHF miltions Property wradinonal  Casuafty traditional  Specialty traditional d | N di | Totsl
Revenues e I

Premiums earned 1703 1841 ..1210 4754 B

Met invesiment income 118 835 L 93 1044 a7

N o35 L 65 A7

Other revenues -4 26

Total revenues 1780 2760 1348 58898 223

Claims and claim adjustment

expenses Lme13 o -1B0B -512 -3030 -109 -3138
Acquisition costs -32% -326 -230 -881 =31 2
Other expenses =117 -188 -92 -398 ~26 —424
Totsl exp —1355 -2020 -934 -4309 -166 -4478
Qperating income/loss 425 740 415 1680 57 1637
Claims ratio in % 538 81.7 506 837

Expense ratioin % 280 280 2688 26.9

Combined ratio in % 79.6 109.7 77.2 90.6

2008
CHF mitlions

Revenues

Property traditional __ Casualty traddionsl  Specialty raditional

Total wraditional

Non-traditional

Totat

Premiums samed 1073 1263 835 LBl 3452
Netinvestment income 104 592 ........189 78 934,
Net realised investment gains/losses -192 -49 =37
Qther revenues -8 24
Total revenues 1225 1663 1038 146 4072,
Claims and claim adjustment
axpenses o . —449 -1026 =577 -20562 70
Acquisoncosts o TiBl -259 -228 ..-688_ =31
Other expenses -131 -186 -76 -343 -34
Total expenses =761 =1471 -879 -3111 -135
Operating income/loss 464 192 159 815 11 826
Claims ratio in % 383 81.3 61.7 60.9 .
E 288 352 323 L8148

84.9 116.5 94.0 92.3
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Property & Casualty business segment - by line of business

For the six monshs ended 30 June

f:goFZmlliuns Property raditional __ Casualty radiional _ Speciaity trad tional Total traditional Non-trad tional Total
Revenues . ,
Premiums earned 3383 3783 2404 9570 175 9745
Net investment income i57 1409 166 1732 180 1912
Net realised investment gains/losses 26 395 86 477 G2 539
Qther revenues =7 63 568 -8 48
Total revenues 3559 5587 2689 11835 408 12244
E;penus

Claims and claim adjustment

expenses -1858 -3191 -1198 -6245 =308 -6551
Acquisiticn costs =587 -§82 -547 -1828 -52 -1878
Other expenses -258 -338 -159 =758 -4 =81
Total expenses -2713 -4211 =1902 -8826 =404 -9230
Opersting ncoma/loss 846 1376 787 3008 5 304
Claims ratigin % 54.9 843 49.7 65.2

Expense ratio in % . 253 270 294 27.0

Combined ratio in % 80.2 111.3 79.1 92.2

2008

LHF millions Property usditional _Casushy iaditional _Speciaity trodional Toal tracitional Non-tradibonal Total
Rmnues [E— - -

Pramiums earned 1882 6984

Net Investmant incomg 1883

Net realised investmant gains/losses _ 143

Other revenues 17

Totsal revenues 2604 3904 2213 8721

Expenses . . ; - .

Claims and claim adjustment

expenses . -14s3 . -2088 -1084  -4562

Acquisition costs . -385 . 2530 -466_ 1351

Other expenses -246 -346 ~107 -699

Total expenses =-2051 -2934 -1627 -8612 -236 ~§ 848
QOperating income/loss 553 970 586 2109 18 2127
Claims ratio in % . . .Boo . 560

Expense ratio in % ] o A R . .
Combined ratio in % B84.9 109.3 BE.5 94.7
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c} Lifa & Health business segment — by line of business

For the three months ended 30 June

Notes o the Group financial statements {unaudited)

2007

CHF millions Ule waditional Health iraditional Admin Re® Total
Revenues

Premiums earmned 20949 704 309 3112
Fee income from policyholders 14 284 278
Net investment income 461 1890 847 1498
Net realised investment gains/losses 243 -i8 1178 1401
QOther revenuas 2 2
Total revenues 2818 876 2596 6291
Expenses

Claims and claim adjusiment expenses; life and health benefits -1726 ~B833 -658 -3017
Interast credited 1o policyholders oo -1564 =17565
Acquisition costs -438 -104 -103 -645
Qther expenses -158 -48 -115 -321
Total expenses -2513 -785 -2440 -5738
Operating income/loss 306 91 156 553
Operating result, excluding non-participating net realised investment

gains/losses 234 109 124 467
Net investment income — unit-linked 30 241 271
Netinvestment incoma — with-profit business 102 102
Net investment income ~ non-participating 431 4190 504 1328
Net realised investment gaing/10sses — unit-linked 171 1117 1288
Net realised investment gains/losses — with-profit business 27 27
Net realised investment gains/losses — non-participating 72 -18 32 86
Oparating revenues’ 2546 894 1077 4517
Management expense ratio in % 6.2 54 10.7 7.1
Benefit ratioZ in % 89.6

1 Operang revenues exchude net investment income snd net realised irvestmeant Gaing/1asses irom unit-hinked and with-preiit business es thess are paszsad through 1o contrect holders

and therelars o not have n impact on the aperating resutt, Operkting revenues atso excludes nat realised investmant gains/lesses from non-participsling business.

2 Tha banelt tatio is calcuiatad 83 claims dwvided by premiums, excluding unit-inked and with-profit business.
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Life & Health business segment — by line of business

For the three months ended 30 June

2008

CHF milliens Life traditional_Health traditional Admin Re® Total
Premiumsearned o e . 1827 579 _..25%86 2662
Fee income from policyholders . o 14 o 187 20
Net investment income o . .82 kAl 677 1229
Net realised investment gains/lasses o o -298 =24 -B25 -1147
Other ravenues . 2 2
Total revenues 1897 746 295 2938
Expenses

Claims and ¢ nt expenses: life and health benefits - Sagr laze 308

Interest credited to policyholders o o 212 ... 183 395
Acauisition costs . . - s -314 .o B% -136 -519
Other expensas . -112 -50 -56 -218
Total expenses -1615 ~449 -317 -2381
Operating incoma/loss 282 297 -22 557
Operating result, excluding non-participating nat realised Investment gains/losses 322 321 88 731
Net irvestmant income — unit-linked o 48 _18o 228
Netinvestment income - with-profit business : . 60 60
Net investment income ~ nen-participating - 304 181 437 .03
Net realised investment gains/losses — unit-linked o -258 -584 -852
Net realised S I - =12] L2
Net realised investment gain on-participating ! -4Q -24 -11Q -174
Crperating revenues! 2147 770 880 3797
Management expense ratio in % e 5.2 BB 64 b7
Benefit ratic?in % 77.5

' Qperaling revenuas exclude ne! invesimant income and net reglised investiment gains/losses from unit-linked and with-profit business as these are passed through to contract helders
and therafore do not have an impact on the aparating result, Oparating revenuaes also excludes net realisec invesimant gains/losses from non-participatng business,
2 The benelt ratia 15 calculated as claims divided by premiums, excluding unit-linked and with-profit business.
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Life & Health business segment - by line of business

For the six months ended 30 June

Notes to the Group financial statements (unaudited)

2007

CHF mullians Life iraditional Heatth traditional Admin Ra® Total
Revenuas
Premiums earned B 4074 1462 765 6301
Fea income from policyholders 21 470 491
Net investment income 828 320 1425 2573
Net realised investment gaing/losses 459 42 1850 21561
Other revenues 2 2
Total revenues 5384 1824 4310 135618
Exponses
Claims and claim adjustment expensas; life and health benefits -3179 =1273 -1458 -5910
Interast credited to policyholders -245 -2148 -2391
Acquisition costs -817 —240 -179 -1236
Other expenses =319 -87 ~-210 -618
Total expenses -4560 -1 600 -3993 -10153
Operating income/loss 824 224 317 1365
Opernting result, excluding hon-participating net reallsed investment gains/losses 540 182 98 820
Nat invastment income — unit-linkad 58 347 4085
Net invastment income - with-profit businass 162 162
MNet investment income — non-participating F70 320 916 20086
Net realised investment gains/losses — unit-linked 175 1414 16589
Net realised investment gains/losses — with-profit businass 17 17
Net realised investment gains/losses — non-participating 284 42 219 545
Cperating revenues’ 4867 1782 2151 3800
Managemant expense ratio in % 6.6 4.9 9.8 7.0
Benglit ratio? in % 92.0

" Opersling revanues exchude net investmant income and net sealised imsatrment gains/losses fram unit-linked and with-profit business as thess are passed thiough 10 contract holders.
and thetslara da nol have 2n imoact on the operating resull, Opermting revenuss also excludes net realisad investment gaina/losses fom non-particpaling butiness.

2 The benalit sata i3 calculated as claims drvided by premiyms, excluding unit-linked and with-profit bisiness.
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Life & Health business segment - by line of business

For the six months ended 30 June

2008
CHF millians Lifs traditionsl Health treditional Admin Ra® Totat
Premiums earned o373 0 1234

Fee income from policyholders

Net invastment income

Net rezlised investment gains/losses =21
Cther revenues
Total revenues 1562 -218 5419

Claims and claim adjustment expenses; life and health benefits -2887

Interest credited to policyhclders 166

Acquisition costs . -728

Other expenses -229

Totel expenses -3678

Operating Income/loss 387 403 206 1006
Operating result, excluding non-participating net realised investment galns/l 455 424 244 1123
Net invesiment income — unit-linked 75 L .34 ._ﬁg_:l___‘
Net invesiment income — with-profit business . o 138 138,
Nat invesiment income — non-participating ..567 .849 975 . __1891
Net realised investmant gains/losses - unit-linked -258 ..T2280C
Net realised investment gains/losses — with-prafit business . ) )
Net realised invesiment gains/losses — non-participating -58 -117
Operating revenues! 4316 1583 1807 7706
Management expense ratio in % 53 .56 .87 .82,
Benglit ratio?in % 845

1 Qpemaling revenuas exclude net investment incomas and nai realissd investrnant gaing/losses lrom unit-knked ang wilth-prolit business a3 these are passed through 1o contract holders
and tharelore do not have an impac! an the oparating resull, Oparating revenuas atso excludes net realized investment gans/lossas fram non-partcipating business,
2 The benslit ratio is calculated as clams divided by pramiums, excluding unit-inked and with-profit business.
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d) Financial Markets

For the three months ended 30 June

Notes to the Group financial staternents {unaudited)

2007 Equity & Aliarnative

CHF millions Credit&Rates Irvestrments QOther Total
v e R £ et i neee

Net investment incoma 1909 e -6 2184

Net realised investment gains/losses -186 445 10 289

Other revenues 26 26

Total revenues 1749 726 4 2479

Expenses .

Claims and claim adjustment expenses

Acquisition costs

Other expenses

Total expenses 0 c o Q

Operating income/loss 1749 726 4 2479

2008 Equity &Alternatve

CHE milons Crodit & Rates Invesuments Other Total

Revenues

Premiums earned

Net investment income

Net realised investment gains/losses

Cther revenues

Tota! revenues

Expenses

Claims and cfaim adjustment expenses

Acquisition costs

Other expenses

Total expenses

Operating Income/loss

929 363 ~341 951
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Financial Markets

For the six months ended 30 June

2007 Equity & Alternative

CHF miliona {rediAAates Investments Other Towl
Revenues

Premiums earned

Net investment incoms 3483 214 =11 3686
Net realised investment gains/lossas 48 988 19 . ...1os5
Cther revenues 53 53
Total revenues 3584 1202 8 4794
Expenses

Claims and claim adjustment expenses

Acquisition costs

Cther expenses

Total expenses o] 0 0 4]
Operating income/loss 3584 1202 8 4794
2008 B Equity & Altarnative

CHF milbons Crodit 4 Rates Investmants QOther Totsl
Revenues

Premiums ear.

Net investment income

Net realised investment gaing/losses -982 )6 -1206 -1:132 ,
Other revenues 38 1 39
Total revenues 2746 80 =1207 2340

Expenses

q

Other expenses

Total expenses

Operating income/loss

2746

801

2340
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Notes to the Group financial staterments (unaudited)

11 Variable interest entities

The Group holds a variable interest in various entities due 1o a modified coinsurance
agreement, certain insurance-linked and credit-linked securitisations, private equity

limited partnerships. hedge funds, debt financing and other entities, which meet the
definition: of a variable interest entity (VIE).

The insurance-inked and credit-linked securitisations transfer pre-existing insurance or
credit risk 1o the capital markets through the issuance of insurance-linked or credit-linked
securities. In insurance-linked securitisations, the securitisation vehicle initially assumes
the insurance risk through insurance contracts. In credit-linked securitisations, the securi-
tisatior: vehicle initially assurmes the credit risk through credit default swaps.

The securitisation vehicle generally retains the issuance proceeds as collateral. The
Group's variable interests arise through ownership of insurance-linked and credit-linked
securities, or through protection provided for the value of the collateral held. The Group’s
maximum exposure 1o 10ss equals the higher of the carrying amount of the collateral
protected or the carrying amount of the insurance-linked or credit-linked securities held.
The collateral held usually consists of investment grade securities.

Investment vehicles also include private equity limited partnerships and hedge funds.
The Group's variable interests arise through an ownership interest in the vehicle or a
guarantee of the value of the assets held by the vehicle. The maximum exposure to loss
aquals the carrying amount of the ownership interest or the maximum amount payable
under the guarantee.

Debt financing vehicles issue loan notes to provide the Group with funding. The
maximum potential loss is limited to the fower of the total assets excluding the funding
provided to the Group and the carrying amount of the Group’s ownership interest.

The fallowing table shows the total assets of VIEs of which the Greup is the primary
beneficiary, but does not hold a majority voting interest

Asol As of
CHF millions N0 2007 30 June 2008
Modified coinsurance agreement 4022 ___§818'
Investmant vehicles 8007
Other 1
Total 12030 10781

As of 30 June 2008, the consolidation of the VIEs resulted in a minority interest in the
balance sheet of CHF 401 million {2007: CHF 435 million). The minority interest is in-
cluded in accrued expenses and other liabilities, The net minority interest in income was
CHF 44 million and CHF 9 million net of tax for the six months ended 30 June 2007 and
2008, respectively. The income statement impacts are generally included in the relevant
segment with the underlying movement in income or expenses.

The foliowing table shows the 1tal assets of, and maximum exposure to loss in, VIEs in
which the Group holds a significan? variable interest:

As ol 31 Decernber 2007 As of 30 June 2008

Total Maximum Total Maxirrum

CHF milliona Assats _exposura o loss Assets exposure lo loss
Insurance-linked/credit-linked

securitisations R 10874 10874 7999 7999

Investment vehicles 17684 2089, 6535 1883,

Debt financing 7753 528 5954 470

Other 1680 1137 1775 1303

Total 38001 14626 22263 11663
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12 Contingent liabilities

On 27 February 2008 a putative securities class action complaint was filed in the US
District Court for the Southern District of New York against Swiss Re Zurich and various
of its executive officers alleging false and misleading statements in connection with the
mark-to-market loss, announced on 19 November 2007, On 28 July 2008, the court
appointed Plumbers’ Union Local No. 12 Pension Fund as the lead plaintiff for the class
action. Swiss Re Zurich intends 1o vigorously defend against the class action.




Note on market risk

In November 2007, Swiss Re reported a fourth quarter CHF 1.2 billion mark-to-rnarket
loss arising from its exposure to two related structured credit default swaps written by its
former Credit Solutions business. For 2007, the mark-to-market loss was CHF 1.3 billion
before tax, and, for the first two quarters of 2008, Swiss Re reports a further loss of CHF
1.2 billion, With respect to these credit default swaps, Swiss Re remains exposed to
continued fluctuations in the market value of the underlying securities and could be re-
quired 1o report further mark-to-market losses. Were the credit markets to continue to
deteriorate, Swiss Re could face further losses in other areas of its portfolio, including
other structused instrumenits it holds.

The deterioration in the credit markets has had, and can be expected 10 have (ai least
in the near tarm), an adverse impact on the ability of market participants, including
Swiss Re and its counterparties. to value credit default swaps and other credit-related
instruments. For financial reporting purposes, Swiss Re values its exposures on a mark-
to-market basis. which focuses on market valuations, even where no market may exist,
as opposed to potential ultimate cash losses. In the absence of a liquid market. various
methodologies may be available to value securities positions. Valuation is a complex
precess involving quantitative modelling and management judgment, which is also
impacted by external factors, including default rates, rating agency action. financial
strength of counterparties and prices of observable comparable market 1ransactions,
Valuation processes can produce different outcomes and such differences can be signi-
ficant, This creates additional uncertainty and differences of opinion among counterpar-
ties to swaps and other similar instruments as to obligations in respect of collateral and
other terms of such instruments. These. in turn, could result in disputes among counter-
parties as to the respective obligations of the counterparties, the outcomes of which are
ditficult to predict and could be material.

Swiss Be becomas aware of counterparty valuations either directly, through the ex-
change of informaticn, or indirectly. for example. through demands for Swiss Re to post
collateral. These vajuations may differ significantly from Swiss Re’s estimates. Counter-
pany valuation estimates for collateral purposes are considered in the independent price
verification process and may result in adjustments to initially indicated valuations.
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Cautionary note on forward-looking statements

48 Swiss Re Second Quarter 2008 Report

Certain statements and illustrations contained herein are forward-looking, These state-
ments and ilustrations provide current expectations of future events based on certain
assumptions and include any statement that does not directly relate 1o a historical fact
or current fact Forward-looking statements typically are identified by words or phrases
such as "anticipate”, “assume”, “believe”, "continue”, “estimate”, “expect”, “foresee”.
"intend”, “may increase” and “may {luctuate” and similar expressions or by future ar
conditional verbs such as “wil!”, “should”, “would” and "could”. These forward-locking
statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors, which
may cause Swiss Re's actual results, performance, achievements or prospects to be
materially different from any future results, performance. achievements or prospects
expressed or implied by such statements. Such factors include, among others:

» changes in global economic conditions and the risk of a global economic downturn;

s direct and indirect impact of continuing deterioration in the credit markets, and further
adverse rating actions by credit rating agencies in respect of structured credis prod-
ucts or other credit-related exposures and of monoline insurance companies;

the occurrence of other unanticipated market developments or trends;

[

» the ability to maintain sufficient liquidity and access to capitat markets;

» the cyclicality of the reinsurance industry:

» uncertainties in estimating reserves;

» the effect of market conditions, including the global equity and credit markets, and the
level and volatility of equity prices, interest rates, currency values and other market in-
dices;

» changes in Swiss Re's investment results;

m uncertainties in valuing credit default swaps and other credit-related instruments;

a the frequency, severity and development of insured claim events;

a acts of terrorism and acts of war;

u mortality and morbidity experience;

» policy renewal and lapse rates;

= changes in rating agency policies or practices;

» the lowering or less of one of the financial or claims-paying ratings of one or more of
Swiss Re's subsidiaries;

» political risks in the countrigs in which Swiss Re operates or in which it insures rigks;

» extraordinary events affecting Swiss Re’s clients and other counterparties, such as
bankruptcies, liquidaticns and cther credit-related events;

» risks associated with implementing Swiss Re's business strategies:

s the impact of current, pending and future legislation, regulation and regulatory and
legal actions;

s the impact of significant investments, acquisitions or dispositions, and any delays, un-
expected costs or other issues experienced in connection with any such transactions.
including, in the case of acquisitions, issues arising in connection with integrating
acquired operations;

» changing levels of competition; and

» operational factors. including the efficacy of risk management and other internal
procedures in managing the foregoing risks.

These factors are not exhaustive, Swiss Re operates in a continually changing environ-
mens and new risks emerge continually. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on forward-locking statements. Swiss Re undertakes no obligation o publicly
revise or update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information,
futre evenits ar otherwise.
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Media Relations

Simecne Lauper
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